Bradley Rogers

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2015 5:49 AM
To: Glenn Case

Cc: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Re:

Can [ pls early see the final list
we're speaking with Evelyn at 9
Brad, | will ask you to coordinate her work, but have her report to me for now

Sent from my iPad

On 18 Mar 2015, at 2:58 pm, "Glenn Case" <Glenn.Case@premiers.qid.gov.au> wrote:

Craig, below is a list of potential topics from Directors, the Principal Economic Analyst, and the XO:

Kate
e Analysis on the elasticity of public transport fares — how does Brishane compare with other
cities?
» Analysis of the impact on taxi patronage/licence values of increased use of ride sharing apps
(e.g. Uber)

e Economic cost of congestion in SEQ
e Productivity benefits of increased public transport use

Bernadette
s Impacts of not allowing 100% FIFO in new mines or FIFO economic contributions to the
State more broadly.
e Work to better understand North Queensland’s economic status and contribution —
employment, incomes, industry base etc

Bruce S

* An analysis of foreign direct investment into Queensland’s agribusiness sector (including in
farms, ag services and processors) over the past 10 years or more. What are the trends and
can any constraints be identified?

e An analysis of recurrent funding requirements to maintain the State’s protected area estate
vs actual budgef ailocations over the past 5 or 10 years. What is the gap and how is it
trending?

e Any work cfi evaluating the financial sustainability of Queensiand local governments {(QTC is
data rich). Wheve are the pressure points?

e 50cial Policy — prisoner population issues, NDIS market design and DV.

e “ Child care market review

e Government savings from incentivising people to invest in private health care insurance
e Economic benefits of disruptive technology

e Public school alternative models

¢ Where does QLD economic wealth come from?

X0
» Preparation of a forward work program for the soon-to-be-established Queensland

Productivity Commission.
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*  Work with the QCA to detail the scope of industry assistance (eg: subsidies and price
support}).

* Develop an over-arching industry policy framework that would guide other departments.

<image002.jpg>Glenn Case
Executive Officer
Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 3003 9319
Level 14 Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | Queensland 4002
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Bradlex Rogers —

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:54 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Maybe they borrowed your work???

Craig Wilson

Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000.

Phone: 07 300 39459 | mob We-mail: craig wilson@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:48 PM
To: Craig Wilson

Subject: FW: Competition policy review

Hi Craig

Just thought | would point out the National Competition Policy Réview has found in favour of a few of my
productivity issues.

Importantly, taxis, land and zoning.

The full report attached.

Thanks
Brad

See page 86
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From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:22 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

http://competitionpolicyreview.gov.au/draft-report/
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:09 PM

To: Kate Jackson
Subject: RE: Competition policy review

| will have to look into this:>

Thanks

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:07 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Well, I think you have some high profile backers now in the Competition Policy Review — btw also recommends
regulation of taxi industry

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:53 PM
To: Kate Jackson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

That is interesting. | have not found many other people who understand this issue or think it is a problem.

As demonstrated by the CEO talk today, Councilden’t get it and are focused on process and issues of the day not
strategic economic development. Possibly, because wiost people in positions of power are engineers and lawyers
who don’t understand econoimics.

Local Government are one of the largest canstraints on economic growth in Australia. We set the rules of how they
operate but the state does not have arn economic strategy except build stuff. Could be the BCC bringing its peaple in
to the state government making things wor'se but it has been bad for a while.

One day....

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:46 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Competition palicy review

Agrees with yau onplainin
M

While governments talk of economic objectives in a broad sense, such as employment and stimulating housing
consiruction, these are still seen from an urban planner’s viewpoint and focus on land use, zoning, streamlining of
appeals and more standardisation of planning frameworks.

The Panel’s view
Effective economic objectives and proper consideration of competition are lacking from planning and zoning
legislation and therefore processes. Planning and zoning requirements are a significant source of barriers to entry,
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particularly in the retail sector. They are also overly complex, geared towards very local issues and can place undue
weight on the impact on incumbents. This is producing poor outcomes for consumers.

KATE JACKSON
PRINCIPAL POLICY ADVISOR | ECONOMIC POLICY UNIT | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Kate.Jackson@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 3003 9417 Great State. Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Bradlez Rogers —

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 5:02 PM
To: Craig Wilson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Possibly, no profits for me thodgh.

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
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000,

Phone: 07 300 39459 | mobWe—mail: craig. wilson@premiers. gld. gov. au

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, S February 2015 4:48 PM
To: Craig Wilson

Subject: FW: Competition policy review

Hi Craig

Just thought | would point out the National Competition Policy Review has found in favour of a few of my
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

http://com petitionpol icvreview___.g_gy_:_g__g_[ draft-report/

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:09 PM
To: Kate Jackson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

| will have to look into this:>

Thanks

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 20153:G7 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Well, | think you have same high profile backers now in the Competition Policy Review — btw also recommends
regulation of taxi-fndustry

From: Bradley Rcgers

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

As demonstrated by the CEO talk today, Council don’t get it and are focused on process and issues of the day not
strategic economic development. Possibly, because most people in positions of power are engineers and lawyers
who don’t understand economics.
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Local Government are one of the largest constraints on economic growth in Australia. We set the rules of how they
operate but the state does not have an economic strategy except build stuff. Could be the BCC bringing its people in
to the state government making things worse but it has been bad for a while.

One day....

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:46 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Competition policy review

Agrees with you on planning

While governments talk of economic objectives in a broad sense, such as employmerit and stimulating housing
construction, these are still seen from an urban planner’s viewpoint and focus on land use, zoning, streamlining of
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
PRINCIPAL POLICY ADVISOR § ECONOMIC POLICY UNIT | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Kate.Jackson@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 3003 9417 Great State.Great opportunity.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Bradlez Rogers

From: LOOSEMORE David <David.Loosemore@daff.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 8:56 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

That’s good Brad. Gives you a potential pipeline of work too. le responding to federally raised issues.

From: Bradley Rogers [mailto:Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qgid.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:57 PM
To: Jayne Dillon; Paul McFadyen; LOOSEMORE David; Gene Tunny

Subject: FW: Competition policy review

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:54 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition pclicy review

Maybe they borrowed your work???

Craig Wilson
Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabjoet|
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000.

Phone: Q7 300 38459 | mobml e-mail: craig. wilson(@premiers.sld.gov.au

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

1
RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 9 of 453




Ragulaton restrictian

Restricting whers snd
when supply can
ool

: whiat can
fied

Product standards and |
labelling '

sionial Beensing
and standards

Air zervice agreemz

bling

| marketing |

Paralle] irmporzs

Irnteke:

Privat
s Lira e

A5LnE Services

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:22 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

_http://competitionpolicvreview.gqv.ag/draft—r__eport/

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:09 PM
To: Kate fackson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

| will have to look into this:>

Thanks

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2.07 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition golicy review

Well, I think you havesome high profile backers now in the Competition Policy Review — btw also recommends
regulation of taxi industry

From: Bradley Ragers

Sent: Thursday, 22 january 2015 2;53 PM
To: Kate Jackson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

That is interesting. [ have not found many other people who understand this issue or think it is a problem.

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

While governments talk of economic objectives in a broad sense, such as employmenit and stimulating housing
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
legislation and therefore processes. Planning and zoning requirements dre a significant source of barriers to entry,
particularly in the retail sector. They are also overly complex, geared towards very local issues and can place undue
weight on the impact on incumbents. This is producing poor outcoimes for cunsumers.

KATE JACKSON
PRINCIPAL POLICY ADVISOR | ECONOMIC POLICY UNIT | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Kate.Jackson@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 3003 9417 Great Stete/Great opportunity.
Please cansider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's coinnsent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the ajthor and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email togetlier-with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confideptial and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by youns-inadvertent receipt of this material,

Any form of review, disclosure, mnodification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of PDepartmental business.

1f you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as pessible and delete
this message and any cépies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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Brad[ez Rogers

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 12:34 PM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Re: Productivity [QCA-Documents.FID35875]

Great to have
Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Jan 2015, at 12:14 pm, Bradley Rogers <Bradiey.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au> wirote:

Hi Craig
Hope you are enjoying the tennis.
Please see below the reply for QCA on the productivity mapping project.

Thanks
Brad

From: Alex Dobes [mailto:alex.dobes@qgca.org.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:07 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Productivity [QCA-Documents.FID35875]

Hi Brad
Thanks for the opportunity to review this list ¢t roductivity initiatives.

It is a useful step to collate the various measures’across government — we are doing the same task
with industry assistance.

Below are some quick thoughts, which-we’d be happy to discuss. Our thoughts are around:

1. Efficacy of reform
2. Some omissions from thedist.
3. Alignment with sectoral sirategies.

1. Efficacy of existing reform/measures

At first glance (in the absence of detailed information), it appears that some of the listed initiatives
have had little 6r-no-iinpact on productivity. Poor program design and a lack of systematic
performance manitoring are likely to be factors.

A thorough impact analysis of all productivity programs would require significant resources, and it
may be moie efficient to identify a subset of programs for review. Similar programs (applying to
similar sectors) could be reviewed together. The QCA’s assessment framework for industry
assistance could be relevant to these evaluations.

Generally speaking, the QCA is well placed to suppart an impact analysis of productivity
measures. Agencies already receive, to some extent, guidance as part of the RIS process on design
of programs but this only partly covers the range of issues.

2. Some omissions from the list
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The list of initiatives is broad, but some sectoral issues are not mentioned. Malcolm raised some of
these issues in the QCA presentation to the brown bag lunch at DPC late last year - for example,
regulation of the retail sector, taxis and infrastructure monopolies.

The most significant omission is occupational health and safety (OH&S) regulation. Stakeholders
across Queensland and across industries have repeatedly identified this as the single greatest
barrier to improving productivity. CCIQ, for example, completed a broad range of member surveys
which identified OH&S as a major regulatory issue for their members in most sectors.

A simple illustration of OH&S problems is the attached photo, which shows the trainirig and
induction program required to satisfy legal requirements at a caravan park in Cairns.. The park
manager estimated that he spends a significant portion of each day on the tasksgutlined in the wall
planner. This is a clear barrier to productivity. This particular caravan park was the subject of a CCIQ
case study, and | happened to accompany CCIQ to their discussion with the manager:
https://www.ccig.com.au/assets/Documents/Advocacy/Red-Tape-Case-Studies/13-Case-
StudyCaravan-Park-and-Camping.pdf

Anti-competitive regulation, such as taxis, retail trading hours and pharmacies, is not captured.
3. Focus on sectoral strategies

DPC may wish to consider whether Queensland has too many programs in place — it seems that a
wide range of often relatively small programs have evolved over tirme without clear whole-of-
government priorities. Some of these programs may fifl imporiant niches; others may absorb
resources that could deliver greater benefits if applied.in a coordinated fashion. Targeting funding to
a smaller pool of applicants (e.g. only small businesses or farm businesses) may not deliver the
greatest net returns,

Sectoral strategies that may serve as a focus for productivity reviews include ResourcesQ, the
Agriculture Strategy, RegionsQ, InfrastructureQ, Queensland Ports Strategy, Moving Freight
Strategy, DestinationQ, Small Business Action Pian, Science and Innovation Action Plan and
Governing for Growth.

Regards
AD

Alex Dohes
Principal Analyst

T (07) 3222 0584

- BT
alex.dobes@qca.org/au

WWwWWw.(Ca.org.au

From: Bradley Rogers [mailto:Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, i2 January 2015 11:01 AM

To: Aiex Dobes

Subject: Productivity

Hi Alex

As discussed last week, we have completed a productivity mapping exercise and would like your
views.

Please see attached our report which provides an overview of some productivity related policies.
This project will build from this initial mapping exercise however we are yet to decide on next steps.

Please note this is only an informal request for a view not a directien from Government.
2
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If you have any questions please contact me on the details below.

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

1o

Customers first | Ideas inte action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empawer people

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that‘intended by the author
at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise
stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the views of the Staie of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential an¢ irténagd only for the named recipient(s). If you have received this
Email in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone +G1 732220555 and destroy the original message. Please note that if you
are nol the miended recipient, no part of this message may be reproduced; adapted or transmitted. Emails may be inter{cred with, may contain
compuler viruses or olher defects and may not be successfully replicated on ofher systems, We give no warranties in relation 1o these matters. If you
have any doubts about the authenticity of an email purportedly sent by us, piease contact us immediately.

-Ca:ravan Park 2.JPG>
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Bradlez Rogers

From: Jayne Dillon <Jayne.Dillon@justice.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 1:55 PM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: taxi

I recall taxis aren’t covered by WorkCover because it's such a ‘hazardous’ industry... I'm not sure what arrangements
they fall under though.

Google ANZSIC 2006 to determine which industry sector the taxi industry would theoretically fall under for the
WorkCover WIC Codes

Jayne Dillon
Ph: 07 3247 9174

From: Bradley Rogers [mailto:Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 1:51 PM

To: Jayne Dillon

Subject: taxi

What kind of oh&s insurance would a taxi company pay?

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:_l E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

This email is intended only for ike addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed ‘withcut the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed ifi this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok o sk sk ok ok ok o sk ob s ol ok kool ok ok ok ok ok sl ok ol o sl e ok ok sk sk ok e st e sk sk b ofe o ok ook sl sk ok ok sk ek ok ol

Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.
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If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It 1s your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
sk ol e o sl o s ok sk sk sl sk A sk sl o sl o ok ok ol ok sfe ok s s sl ool o ok ol o o ok ok ek sk ook sk sk sl sl sl sk sk ke sk sk sk okl kool sk e e o
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Bradley Rogers

L _
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 4:16 PM
To: Kate Carlson
Cc: Rachel Lunnon
Subject: RE: Taxi
Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v1.docx

Sorry wrong doc.

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 4:11 PM
To: Kate Carlson

Cc: Rachel Lunnon

Subject: Taxi

Hi Team
Please see attached a further update on my taxi assessment.

I aim to finish it tomorrow.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Departmentof the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone:; 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:-l E-rail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist ainemerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hire vehicle drivers however, this paper
will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxilicences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver authorisation?

The Transport Operations {Passenger Transport) Act 1994 requires, with some exceptions, drivers of
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a motor vehicle providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle.

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety(of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers-and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requirements for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years oid

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiaiopan drivers licence

Held an open or provisional driver licence (Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for 2-car, triick or bus

6. In addition, the'applicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for/atleast 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicaiion

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Undersection 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
iraining course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

v wNe

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young people including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people inour society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Foree-and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same peoplezannot drive a taxiin
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of opérations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyonawho works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this requirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the commmunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but to lessen crime and reform the crimingl, - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break the law and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the personhas paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary o the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power 16 stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivismi_Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity:

Great state. Great opportunity.
S
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Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Individual taxi companies my wish to check a person’s criminal history and some may actually be
able to maintain a high standard of driver as a selling point of its service. However, it is not
reasonable for the State Government to stop people from working because of a past criminal act.

Drivers licence

Driver authorisations require a person to hold an open Australian drivers licence, have held that
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least tweive
months continucusly in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person drivicg a carin Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am?. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young peaple including students. The State Government stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is ¢Gstly to the economy and ighores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held@ licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experierice. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the market.-But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbitrary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost to the community.

The third requirement is that the person witi-have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appeais to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months immediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do with this'requirement,

However, the requirement to have held a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment and supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengersand therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence due to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Oncethe State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich peeple @nd rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Ly you are driviiig’on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
licensing/fapplying/provisional/restrictions/index.html

Greaf state,

reat opportunity.

B4 Govemment B

Page 3 of 9

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 20 of 453




Economic Policy Group
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

make their life difficult but the State Government not allowing that person to work for a further
twelve months is cruel and costly. The person may turn to crime to live and then become a burden
on the State through Police, court, prisons, housing and welfare payment.

Driving history
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transport and
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. !f 5 erson is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individuai companies may wish to
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it is not clear why the State Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Government has provided that person a licence that
allows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrying passengers. Either that person is capable of
driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is ¥equires the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not¢lear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive pecple for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. Ar estimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $244,575 to $456,540 per year or a PV of $2.6 million to $4.8
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be abie to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi service areas {areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, inew applicants in non-major taxi service areas {areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences)will not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There'is very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skilis. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Tiaining and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free transiaticn software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related’to/ DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuabie resources from other education activities. The cost to DTIMR are related to its
staff having 10 check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicaritis $100fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort {4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $489,156 1o $684,810 or PV of $5.1 million to $7.2 million.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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If a person or a company feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
attract paying customers then there is no reason why the government should stop that market
transaction.

Driver training

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations {Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005, applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over 5550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000" per person.

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about the taxi regulations, eddcation about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and how to carry out financial transactions. There
is no clear identification why the Queensland Government requires by law that a taxi driver learn
any of these particular things. The modern solutions to the past issues in the taxi industry have
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is-aimed at solving. Mobile
phones have communication, navigation, attraction identification and simple automatic payment

systems.

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete a-course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland Government should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and tne cos: to the drivers of about $4.2 to $5.8°

million per year or $43.8 to $61.3 million NPV.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for-a commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive - For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medicéi assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks:

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passenger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
X severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat to possengers, other road users {including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spillage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

? Eight hours ger day multiplied by 5 days muitiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
# Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to:

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C {car), R {(motorcycle) or LR (light rigid} unless
the driver is also applying

2. for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public massengers for
hire or reward or for carrying

3. bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of class MR {medium
rigid), HR {heavy rigid),

2. HC{heavy combination) or MC (multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward (bus drivers, taxi drivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advanced Fatigue' Management under the
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Standard

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the commercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the authaorising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instructors and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk {likelihood of the event x'severity of consequences) it is not clear why a
taxi driver would be at or cause any higher risk than any ‘non-commercial driver’ on the roads. The
likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident is no higher than any non-commercial driver in any
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be in'moreaccidents overall, however this would be due to
the large number of them as a group and the iarge number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class Cdrivers on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many ormore than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-commercial vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a normalclass C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensiand licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditions.

The requirement for a special edical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or risic management. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29.17% and the doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50%). The drivers
direct cost of paving foi the test would be about $93.50°.

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
5 Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
® Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High
Cost to Doctor S 40,763 | $ 85,601
Cost to Drivers S 186,421 |5 280,011
Total Annual Cost S 227,183 |S 365612
NPV $ 2,391,400 |$ 3,848,552 _}

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time ireating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi drivet’s ability to drive a car, Queensland
doctors are spending at least 54 to 114 working weeks® per year on the driving medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailmént agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi. Bailiment describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, or a chattel, is transferred from one
person {the 'bailor'} to another person {the 'bailee’) who subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailment agreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual companjes may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queeiisland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay 5 workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Healtri and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Queensland Government Gazette No. 34.

The employment contract between a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same requirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies would be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies'’. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800™, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150* and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200" per application. The

7 Assume new drivers are’25% (1,631) to 35% (2,283) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the disccunirate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10 to/t5 minutes per test

9 Assume a 5 day.working week

10 http:/rwwicompiaints.qld.gov.au/

11 agsurne.orizhour to fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and 3590 for [egal advice.

12 assume one hour to fill in form, twa hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

Great state. Great opportunity.
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total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $2 million per year or NPV of $21
million™,

Driver authorisation conclusion

&

S

' Assume a discount rate of 9.5%
'* http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Great state, Great opportunity.
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 1:58 PM
To: ‘Jayne Dillon'

Subject: RE: taxi

Thanks but they are in the gazette so | thought that meant they are covered but that must just meanthey are
paying.

From: Jayne Dillon [mailto:layne.Dillon@justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 1:55 PM
~ To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: taxi

I recall taxis aren’t covered by WorkCover because it's such a ‘hazardous’ industry... I'm not sure what arrangements
they fall under though.

Google ANZSIC 2006 to determine which industry sector the taxi industry would theoreticalty fall under for the
WorkCover WIC Codes

Jayne Dillon
Ph: 07 3247 9174

From: Bradiey Rogers [mailto:Bradley.Rogers@premiersgld.goy.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 1:51 PM

To: Jayne Dillon

Subject: taxi

What kind of oh&s insurance wouid a taxi company pay?

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | EconoinicPolicy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:,‘ | E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Buildirig 1100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
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
sender tmmediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and'is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Bradlez Rogers —

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 2:48 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Cc: Jeanette Miller; Anthony Crack
Subject: RE: Taxi

Ok with me if ok with anthony and Jeanette and it has not govt policy on it

Craig Wilson
Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000.

Phone: 07 300 39459 ]man| e-mail: eraig wilson@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 2:47 PM
To: Craig Wilson

Subject: Taxi

Hi Craig
Would it be possible to send Tsy my paper on taxis?

Thanks Brad

Sent on the go with Vodafone

1
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Bradlex Rogers -

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2015 3:44 PM
To: 'Glenn Case'

Subject: RE: work

Yes and you have been very bad;>

From: Glenn Case [mailto:glenn.case @bigpond.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 3:43 PM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: work

next Tuesday i'll be back...

no rest for the wicked hey!

From: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au
To:

Subject: RE: work

Date: Wed, 21 Jan 2015 05:40:02 +0000

Hi Mate

Good to hear from you.

Sorry to hear about your phone.

Most of the projects have stopped or changed due ta care taker.
No cost of living but doing work on possible next gov issues, including:
Taxis

GOC debt/dividends

Economic presentation

Productivity issues

Econ growth

Land reforms

Farmers and drought

When are you back in the office?

Cheers
Brad

o AT

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 3:37 PM
To: Bradley Rogers
Subject: work

Hey mate,
My mobile phone wiped all its contents and i'm not getting work emails ...

1
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Is Craig busy with extra projects, or has be stopped work on cost of living calc etc?

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in
writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the
views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Bradle! Rogers

From: Kate Carlson

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 10:03 AM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Thanks Brad. Ok to share draft analysis with Matt.

Cheers,
Kate.

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 9:41 AM

To: Kate Carlson

Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Kate
Please see the email below from the Tsy guy.
Let me know if it is ok for me to send the attached to Matt.

Thanks
Brad

From: Matthew Geck [mailto:matthew.geck@treasury.qid.gov:au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 10:26 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Brad,

| notice YE is hosting a taxi/uber coffee talk nextweek. I've been looking at this for Treasury, I'll make sure to attend.

Cheers

Matt Geck

Economist

Economics Division

Queensland Treasury

Level 7, Executive Building, 100 George Street
Phone: (07) 3035 6466

Email: matthew.geck@ticasury.qld.gov.au
Web: www.tréasury.gld.gov.au

‘Queensland
Government
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
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contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notity Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies
of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However,

it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 4 February 2015 10:03 AM

To: Kate Carlson; Rachel Lunnon

Subject: Taxi

Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v3.docx
Hi Team

Please see attached an updated paper.
| adjusted the numbers a bit and added some new found information about Uber insurance:

“Currently, Uber has implemented rules to cover the drivers and passengers with insurance. The driver must have
comprehensive car insurance which covers the driver and Uber has a worldwide public liabiiity insurance which

covers the passengers.”

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premierand Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile: E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@gremiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensiand Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist an-e¢merging
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
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger-services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a motor vehicle providing a public passenger service

must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle.

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengersand their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requirements for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years oid

Entitlement to work in Australig

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australian‘open drivers licence

Held an open or pravisicnal driver licence (Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for a-car, trick or bus

6. In addition, the applicant must— have held an Australian driver licence (other than a learner
licence) for/at least 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Undersection 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,

applizanis for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a

A

trzining course
9. Qperators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Great state. Great opportunlty.
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
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in our society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force/and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannct diive a taxiin
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of fiving and increased cost of operations for the taxis.

Entitlement to waork in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Proteciion not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this requirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal histery record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the community, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, hut tolessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break the law and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the petson has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is.conirary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skili job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisin. Holdiitg people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Queansland
Government HE
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
licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at Jeast tweive
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driving a carin Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am?. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Gevernment stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is <ostly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has helda licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government reguirement for the licence to be held for three years is a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi campanies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experierice. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the market. But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbitrary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost to the community.

The third requirement is that the person wili-have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appeais to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months imimediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do with this'requirement.

However, the requirement to have field a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment anig-supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengersand therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence/due to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Once the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment shouid step. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich peeple @nd rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

L you are driving/on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member, https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/iicensing/driver-
licensing/applying/ptovisional/restrictions/index.html

tate. Great opportunity.
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the 'supply of taxi drivers. f a person is licenced
to drive in Queensiand then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individual companies may wish to
i'nvestigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it is not clear why the 5tate Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Government has provided that person a licence that
alfows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrying passengers. Either that person is capable of
driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is fequires the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be “suitabie’. It is not clear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive peonie for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. Arl estimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 millictiper year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must-he able to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi service areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registerad Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However; new applicants in non-major taxi service areas {areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences)will not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. Therg’is very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skilis. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free transiation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are relatedto DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuabie resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicaritis $100fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effart{4 tiours at $50 per hour is a cost of 5200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miilion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great state, Great opportunity.
R CESCIREREEYE  Government
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

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005; applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000% per person.

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about the taxi regulations, education about
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

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete @ course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland Government should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and the ost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
$11.5% million per year or PV of $86.8 million to $12:1.6 million.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be obtained from a medicai-practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive ~ For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medical assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks;

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, pussenger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat to pussengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spilfage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours per day muliiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great opportunity. _ g
tieansian
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to drivers

applying for or holding a licence class C (car), R {motorcycle) or LR {light rigid) unless the driver is also
applying for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of class MR {medium
rigid), HR {(heavy rigid),

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC (multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward (bus drivers, taxi drivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advanced Fatigue Management under the
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Standard

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the commercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the autharising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instructors aind members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk (likelihood of the event muitiplied by the severity of consequences) it is
not clear why a taxi driver would be at or cause any higherrisk than any ‘non-commercial driver’ on
the roads. The likelihood of a taxi driver having an aceident is no higher than any non-commercial
driver in any given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be in more accidents overall, however this would
be due to the large number of them as a group and tiie large number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class C drivers-on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many or more than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-commerciaivehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared tc a normal class £/driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensland licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditicns.

The requirement for a special medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or risikemanagement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29.17%)and the doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying for the tast would be about $93.50°,

? Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
5 Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Queensiznd
% Governmenl #E

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 | $ 555,600
Total Annual Cost |S 450,778 | 5 725,451
NPV S 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28% working weeks® per year on the driving medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service hailment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi/ Bailment describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, er-a chattel, is transferred from one
person {the 'bailor') to another person (the 'bailee') whosubsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailmeniagreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual companies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Giueensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland alieady pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Health and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 QUeensland Government Gazette No. 34. Currently, Uber
has implemented rules to cover the drivers and passengers with insurance. The driver must have
comprehensive car insurance which covers the driver and Uber has a worldwide public liability
insurance which covers the passcngers.

The employment contract betweer a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same reguirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies weuid be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies'. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal adyice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume’ ievy)drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence‘and the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10to 15 minutes per test

9 Assume a 5 day working week

10 http://www.complaints.qld.gov.au/

Graat state, Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800™, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150* and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million*.

Driver authorisation conclusion

1 Assume ane hgurito fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and S506for legal advice.

2 Assumie one-heur to fill in form, two hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

* Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

1 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Greaf state. Great opportumity.
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005 there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including:

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to get an
inspection

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the véehicle’s doors
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition or some other equipment fitted, to
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compaitment of the vehicle
from entering the passenger compartment

5. If luggage is carried in the passenger compartment—be constructed, or have equipment
fitted, to secure the luggage

6. A taxi vehicle cannot be more than six years old.

7. Taxis must be fitted with the following;:

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;
¢. achild restraint anchorage bolt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vetiicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having up to 12 seating positions, including the
driver’s position '

The current vehicle safety requirements fit into two categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the second is unreasonable, The first three requirements above fit into the first category of required
by all vehicles. The Chief Executive can require any vehicle to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operations (Road Use Management=-Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010". An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passangers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety requirernents fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehicle should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required for all other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers or passengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi vehicles has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the iisk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transport Operations {Passenger Transport} Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)

Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015
7 Transport Operations {Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations {Road
Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Great state, Great opporfunity.
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restraining of loads for all vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles will be required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and a child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicl=s on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the general public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi to require a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, thiere is nd reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time (about $1,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasoriable constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the'vehicia should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle. Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowedto operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to be used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE 55

T T

Source: CarSales.com.au®®

“8 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
* hitp://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/5SE-AD-3139058/

Great stafe. Great opportunity.
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life*

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxis in
Depreciation |Depreciation |[Taxis in Queensland |Queensland
Six years s 8,333 —
Eight years S 6,250 S 2,083 |8 6,445,832'| § 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000|$ 3,333 (5 10,313,333 |$ 108,561,404
Twelveyears | S 4,167 |5 4,167 | § 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754

Source: Premmniers, 2015.

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the consuiriers through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The largest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $249.5 million per year or PV of $2.6 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cost are the deadweight loss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestian.

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanding of the costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shown.n gragh one below, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss?, consumers will have reduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

2 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
1 Activity that dees not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity. -ty
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Quantity ;

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The governments supply restriction will reduce the quantity supplied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
the price from P1 to P2. The move away from the market equilibrium point will redistribute
consumer surplus (CS) and producer surplus (PS). The original CS=A + B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS =€ + B, That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to chiarge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraint is D E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on suppiy.

Measuring the actual size of all the different aréas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B or the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing(modsei the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entiie required revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence cost in-Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of between 10% ($51,000) and 15% ($76,500) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $166.4 million to $249.5 miillion per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public to taxilicence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PV of §2.62 billion.

Deadweight loss is/ difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great opportunity.
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas®. People who wish to travel to and fraim social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing !ang waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly refated
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Queensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free market for 1axis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. In this case a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to work with no extra cost hy increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver their own cir or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the negative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in past/rarket constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to getia'ccess to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods aind services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shop in Novokuzinetsk, Russia

22 Advice provided by a hotel awner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

reat state, Great opportunity.
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novekuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines now experienced by people in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brisbane

Great state. Great opportunity.
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From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:17 AM

To: Nicholas Dowie

Subject: Taxi

Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v2.docx
Hi Nick

Please see attached my take on the taxi issue.
| have sent this to Kate and Rachel yesterday for their consideration.

Happy to talk.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Preinier-and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile | E-maii: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane Q1D 4800

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist amemerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has previded
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

The Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 requires, with some exceptions, drivers of
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a motai vehicle providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle:

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to enisure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety/of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requirements for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 yearsold

Entitlernent to work in Austraiia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiariopen drivers licence

Held an open or previsional driver licence {(Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

ke wnN e

three years for a car, truck or bus
6. Inaddition, the @pplicant must— have held an Australian driver licence (other than a learner

licence) for atieast12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
training course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Page 1 of 15
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
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people ¢annot drive a taxi in
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of oparations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyoné/who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this yequirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal-history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the cermmunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but to lessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break thie !aw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the pefson-has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skiit job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivism. Helding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
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
licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at lzast twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driving a car in Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am®. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Government stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is costly to-the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held & licarnce for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allcwed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three years is a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experience, These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the markei. But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbitsary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost 16 the community.

The third requirement is that the person will have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months immediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do with this requirement.

However, the requirement to have hald a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment/@nd supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengeis and'therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence du=to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Gnee the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could-dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people.and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Ly you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and Sam, and you are under 25, you can enly carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. hitps://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/restrictions/index.html

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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers_Ifa person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individug! companies may wish to
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

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is reguires the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. it is not ciear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive deopiefor money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. Arastimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 miliion per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be apie to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in miajor taxi service areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessmant through a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences)will not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. Thergis very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language <kills. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Tramning and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free traitslation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related/to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuahle resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having 1o chieck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicani s $100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort {2 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of 50.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

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

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005, applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per'erson. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000° per person.

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about the taxi regulations, education about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and how to carry out financial transactions. There
is no clear identification why the Queensland Government requires by law that a taxi driver learn
any of these particular things. The modern solutions to the past issues.in the taxi industry have
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is aimed at solving. Mobile
phones have communication, navigation, attraction identificaticn arnd simple automatic payment

systems.

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete a course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland Government should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and the ¢ost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
$11.5% million per year or PV of $86.8 million to $321.6-miilion.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Orive = For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased mediczVassessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks:

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passenger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of conisequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat ta passengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists} and
residents adigcent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spillage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to:

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class € {car), R {motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless
the driver is also applying

2. for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying :

3. bulk dangerous goads, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should he applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licerice of class MR (medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid},

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

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advanced Fatigue’Management under the
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Standard

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the commercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the autherising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instructors and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk {likelihood of the event x severity of consequences) it is not clear why a
taxi driver would be at or cause any higher risk than-any ‘non-commercial driver’ on the roads. The
likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident is rio-higher than any non-commercial driver in any
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be in/more accidents overall, however this would be due to
the large number of them as a group and the iarge number of hours driving. There are no’
restrictions on non-commercial class G drivers on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many or mare than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-cormercial vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a normal ciass C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensiand licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditigiis.

The requirement for a special medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or risk rnanagement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver {$20.83 to $29,37% and the doctors in completing the test {$25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of gayingfor the test would be about $93.50°,

4 Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
* Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
¢ Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

{ iy
Queeesland
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 |5 555,600
Total Annual Cost |S 450,778 |S 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable titine treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28% working weeks® per year on the driving medical test for taxi
drivers,

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service baiiment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi./Bailmeni-describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, ara chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor') to another person (the 'bailee’) who subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the‘bailment agreement-indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual companies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Health and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Queensland Government Gazette No. 34,

The employment contract between a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same requiremients as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies would ba dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies™. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice afid processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume new drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529} of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence aind the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10to 15 minutes per test

¢ Assume a 5 day working week

10 hitp://www.complaints.gld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150" and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200* per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million™.

Driver authorisation conciusion

N—"

12 aAssume anehodrio fill in form, two hours te submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice arid-$500 for'legal advice.

12 pAssumie ene hiour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

1 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

3 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Great state. Great opportumity.
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005 there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including:

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to getan
inspection

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the vehicie’s doors
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition or some other equipment fitted, to
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compartment of the vehicle
from entering the passenger compartment

5. Ifluggage is carried in the passenger compartment—be constructed, or have equipment
fitted, to secure the luggage

6. A taxivehicle cannot be more than six years old.

7. Taxis must be fitted with the following:

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;
c. a child restraint anchorage holt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having up to 12 seating positions, including the
driver’s position

The current vehicle safety requirements fit into two categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the second is unreasonable. The first three requirements above fit into the first category of required
by all vehicles. The Chief Executive can requir2 any vehicle to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operations (Road Use Management-—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010". An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safa condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety requirements fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehiciz should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required-foiall other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers 0r passengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi vehiclss has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerotis as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the risk ef personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

18 Transport Dperations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

Y Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration} Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

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
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on thz road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the generalpublic.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitced with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi to regquire a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a chiid in a child restraint, there is no reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points'® plus a day eff the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time {about $1,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasgrable constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the vehicle should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle. Picture 1 below demaonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowed to operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to he used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE S5

Source: CarSales.com, g™

8 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
9 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life?

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queensland
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,250 | S 2,083 |§ ' 6,445,832 | S 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000 5 3,333 (S 10,313,333 | & 108,561,404
Twelve years S 4,167 | 5 4,167 | $ 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the consimers through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The largest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $237 miillion per year or PV of $2.5 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cost are the déadweight loss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestion.

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanding of the costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shownin graph one befow, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss?, consumers will havereducad wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

20 gtraight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
1 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Market Equilibrium

Demand

Quantity

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The governments supply restriction will reduce the quantity supplied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
the price from P1 to P2. The move away from the market equilibrium point will redistribute
consumer surplus (CS) and producer surplus (PS). Theoriginal CS = A+ B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS = C+ B. That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability tocharge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraint is D+ E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on supgly.

Measuring the actual size of all the different-areas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B-gi the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricingmodelthe extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entiie reguired revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence cost in-Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of between10% ($51,000) and 15% ($76,000) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $187.2 million to $230.8 miillion per year (PV $1.97 billion to $2.96 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public to taxilicence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year or PV ot 52.76 billion.

Deadweigiit loss is/difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors ot the Queensiand economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

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
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas*. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waljting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Queensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free market for taxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. In this case a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to trave! in their car to work with no extra cost by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver their.own car or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the negative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in pastinarket constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to get'access to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods anu services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shop in Novekuzneisk, Russia

22 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
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

i o Queensland
e T i i s e G R AR o e T i

Gavernment

Page 14 of 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 64 of 453



owing reason:

Page 65 redacted for the foll

CTPI - Deliberative Process



Bradley Rogers

_ L _
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 5:.07 PM
To: Kate Carlson; Rachel Lunnon
Subject: Taxi
Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v2.docx

Hi Team

Please see attached my final draft with the numbers up dated.

You will see the final page has a summary table with all the est costs.
Hope this is ok.

Please see me for more details or changes.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:ml E-mail: Bradley.Regers@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane QLB 4000

Customets first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower peopie

1
RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 66 of 453




Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist anemerging
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

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is ta ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of.
public passenger transport. The requireaents for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years old

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiaivopen drivers licence

Held an open or pravisional driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for a-car, trick or bus

6. In addition, the applicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) forat feast 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under'section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
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
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in ouy society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannot diive a taxi in
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of operations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyotie who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR}.

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
and other vulnerable members of the comnunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, buit toiessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break thedaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the person-has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is.contrafy to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level ot skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power 1o .s5top people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisim. Holdiing people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
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
licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at l2ast twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driviig a carin Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am®. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Govarnment stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is costly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held @ licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three years is a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experience. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling peint in the market; But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbiliary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost tothe community.

The third requirement is that the person wiil have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immedistely preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months imriediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do withi this requirement.

However, the requirement to have held a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment and-supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengers and therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence dug to a driving offence but has regained theit licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. (Jnce the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment shoiild stop.Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which coulddramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people-and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

L you are drivingion a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.auftransport/licensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/restrictions/index.html

Great state. Great opportunity.
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make their life difficult but the State Government not allowing that person to werk for a further
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. If a person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individus! companies may wish to
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

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is requires the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not ciear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive pecpie for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. An estimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
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
licences) need to undertake an English assessrnant through a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences)will not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. Theré iy very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skills. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free transiation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuabie resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having 10 check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis $100fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort {4-hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 millien to $14.3 million.

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
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course iz.aimed at solving. Mobile
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
training and other productive forms of training and the cost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
$11.5% million per year or PV of $86.8 million to $121.6 miillion.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for-a commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be abtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive = For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medic3i assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks:

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passenger and public safety risk, where risk = likefihood of the event
x severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat to passeiigers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spiflage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, 52,550 per course and a discount
rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to:

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C (car}, R {motorcycle} or LR (light rigid} unless
the driver is also applying '

2. for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying publicpassengers for
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
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),

2. HC{heavy combination} or MC {multiple combination)

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
result of certification requirements of the authorising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instruciors and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk {likelihood of the event x/severity of consequences) it is not clear why a
taxi driver would be at or cause any higher risk than any ‘non-commercial driver’ on the roads. The
likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident is ne higher than any non-commercial driver in any
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may he in more accidents overall, however this would be due fo
the large number of them as a group and the large number of hours driving. There are no
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

The requirement for a special'medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or/risk-imanagement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver {$20.83 to $25,27%and the doctors in completing the test {$25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of payingfoi the test would be about $93.50°,

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
 Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
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
Cost to Drivers $ 369,897 |S 555,600
Total Annual Cost | $ 450,778 | S 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015,

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable iime treating people
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

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service batiment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi Bailinentdescribes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, or-a chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor'} to another person (the 'bailee') who Subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailméntagreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individugl companies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Oueensland Government would require a special
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
drivers and taxi companies wouid be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies™. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and grocessing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assumne’riew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% {4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and thie discount rate is 9.5%

& Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

? Assume a 5 day working week

10 hitp:/fwww.complaints.qld.gov.au/

at state. Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800", the cost
to the taxi company is about $150" and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200™ per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million?,

Driver authorisation conclusion —;

1 Assume one houarito fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and S500-forlegal advice.

12 passupte one hiour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

¥ Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

5 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Q nd
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005 there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including;:

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

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the venicle’s doors
independently of the driver.

4. Ataxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition or some other equipment fitted, to
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

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vericle, passenger car, off-road passenger
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
Operations (Road Use Management=-Vehicle Registration} Regulation 2010". An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks. '

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
is just as dangerous.as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicie does
not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transpart Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations {Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2095, Current as at 1 January 2015

17 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations {Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Great state. Great opportunity.
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restraining of loads for all vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles wili be required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and a child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on tha road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the general public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi to ieqtiire a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, th&re is no reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points'® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time {about 51,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasonahle cenistraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the‘vehicie should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle. Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowed to)operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to be used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE SS

Source: CarSales.corn.au™

18 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 45C8 T: 07 3203 2002
9 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life®

Increase in Increase in Annual [PV for All ,’
Annual Annual Depreciation for All | Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation [Taxis in Queenstand |Quzensiand
Six years S 8,333 —
Eight years S 6,250| S 2,083 | S 6,445,833| 5 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000|S 3,333 |$ 10,313,333 | $ 108,561,404
Twelve years S 4,167 | $ 4,167 | S 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the consurners through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The largest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $237 million per year or-PV of $2.5 billion due to higher fares than
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
the supply of goods or services. As shown in gragh one below, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss?, consumers will have reduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

20 Straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2L Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

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
consumer surplus (CS}) and producer surplus (PS). The uriginal CS= A + B+ D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS =.C + B./That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to charge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraint.is D'+ E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on suppiy.

Measuring the actual size of all the differetit aréas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B ar the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing mode! the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entire reguired revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence cost in-Queensiand is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of between 10% ($51,000) and 15% ($76,000) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $187.2 million to $280.2 miillion per year (PV $1.97 billion to $2.96 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public te taxiiicence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year or PV o $2.76 billion.

Deadweight [oss i difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors-of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

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
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas®. People who wish to travel to and fiom social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing lang waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even theugh they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Queensland is very high
and is only increased hy the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free market for taxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. In this case a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to work with no extra cost by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver their own car or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that-are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the negative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in past market constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to get'access to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods and services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shop in Novokuznetsk, Russia

2 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamher of Commerce

Graat state.
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are simitar to the lines now experienced by peaple in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brisbane

4
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Bradlez Rogers -

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 411 PM
To: Kate Carlson

Cc: Rachel Lunnon

Subject: Taxi

Attachments: Queensland Taxi Deregulation.docx
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
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | IVIobiIe:_l E-mail: Bradley.Rogersi@gremiers.gld.gov.au

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

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 6:16 PM

To: Nicholas Dowie; Kate Carlson; Rachel Lunnon

Subject: Taxi

Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v1.docx
Hi Team

Please see attached my work so far,

This is only one of the three issues Kate asked me to review.

I am collecting data as | go to provide a model of total costs at the end.
Tomorrow | should have much mere done for your review.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile | E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.ay

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane (ALi¥ 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist an-émerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with ttieir chosen
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
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passengerservices to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a gualification that a driver of a moter vehicle providing a public passenger service
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
public passenger transport. The requiretnents for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years old

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australianopen drivers licence

Held an open or provisicnal driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for a car, truck or bus

6. In addition, the appiicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence} for at Jeast 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicetion

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under'seétion 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
apphicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
training course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

ik N
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
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people ir our society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannct diive a taxi in
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

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyonewho works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this reguirement is an unnecessary burden on the
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

Punishment is not for revenge, hut to lessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break ihe faw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the persen has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level ot skili job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powearto stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisin. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

- I nd
IR Government

Great state, Great opportumity.
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
licence (dr provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least twelve
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

The second of these requirements is that a person has held a licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle, The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experiefice. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the market: But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbitiary limits on driving experience will increase
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
continuously for twelve months imrmediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
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
punishment should stog. /Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could-dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich peapleand rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Lie you are driving/on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who

is not an immediate family member. https://fwww.qld.gov.au/transpert/licensing/driver-
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
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individual companies may wish to
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it is not clear why the State Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Government has provided that persen a licence that
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
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive pecpis for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be akle to'speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi service areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences) will not-he reguired to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There is very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skills. IHowever, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE}. Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translation Software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related 0 DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resaurces from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to.check the'se requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is $100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort (4/hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person).

If a person cr a company feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
attract pdying customers then there is no reason why the government should stop that market
transaction.

AL
Great state. Great opportunity. G 8
Queenslan
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Driver training
Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005, applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified

by the Chief Executive.

This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time cost of a person
attending a five day course is $2,000? per person.

Medical test
The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical

certificate is to he obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive — For Commercial and #rivate Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Bailment agreement
Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement is entered into with

an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi.

Bailment describes a legal relationship in common fow where physical possession of personal
property, or a chattel, is transferred from one persan-{the 'bailor'} to another person (the 'bailee')

who subsequently has possession of the property

Cost of application to DTMR is $35.05

http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au;?q=hbrisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000

Great state, Great opportunity.
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Bradlez Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers <bradseconomics@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 January 2015 7:21 PM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Taxi

Attachments: Taxi Operating Costs.xlsx; Queensland Taxi Licenses and Drunken Violence v3.docx;

WOVG-Response-Taxi-Inquiry-2013.pdf; taxiregulation Productivity
Commission.pdf; the impact of deregulation on the northern territory commercial
passenger vehicle industry.pdf; the new zealand taxi system.paf,

Pdf taxi_users_guide_09.pdf; QLD Transport Annual Repart 2, pdf; QLD Transport
Annual Report.pdf; bp5-part-13-2010-11.doc

Regards
Bradley Rogers

i
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Required Income Per Trip

ESTABLISHMENT COSTS Operating Costs
Licence Purchase $ 510,000 Service Fees
Basic Installation S 2,500 Registration
Hail light S 175 fnsurance

Vehicle repairs & maintenance {will
Hail Light shelf S 150 vary with age of car)
Decals — supply and fit S 2,500 Driver Pay
Meter S 520 Fuel
Car S 50,000 Total
Total S 565,845
Revenue Required 1 20 3
Return on Capital S 84,877 84,8775 84,877
Return of Capital S 4,308 |5 4,415 /5 4,526
Opex & Maint S 172,100 | § 176,403 [ S 180,813
Sub Total S 261,284 8 265694 |$ 270,215
Required Income Per Shift S 1,0894°S 1,107 |$

N

S 9.11|S 9,118 9.11
29% 29% 28%

Expected Income
Low S_ 261,284 | S 267,816 |S 274,512
High _$ 339,670 | $ 348,161 (S 356,865
Expected Income Per Shift
Low 5 1,089 | § 1,116 | $ 1,144
High S 1,415 (S 1,451 | § 1,487
Expected Income Per Trip
Low P S 31 (S 32158 33
High A $ 40 | $ 41]s 42
Net Income
Low S -8 2,122 |8 4,297
High - $ 78,385|S 82,467 | $ 86,650
Income per shift
Low B $ 1,089[S 1,116 |$ 1,144
High S 1,415 | $ 1,451 | S 1,487
Net Income per shift
Low S - | S 9(s 18
High S 327 |$ 344 (S 361
Net Income per week
[Low |$ BE 44 | $ 90 |
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High [$ 16338 1718 ]$ 1,805 |
Net Income per Year

Low 5 - IS 2,299 | S 4,655
High $ 84,917]$ 89,339 [$ 93,871
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Annual
Life Asset Value |Depreciation
S 9,400 Licence S 510,000
$ 1,100 Car 15$ 50,000 |$ 3,333
S 10,000 Other Assets 6| S 5,845 (S 974
$ 10,000 Total $ 565,845 |$ 4,308
$ 100,
$ 41,600
$ 172,100
4 5 6
$ 84877 |¢ 84,877 |% 84,877
S 46398 4,755 [$ 4,874
$ 185,333 |$ 189,966 | S 194,715
S 274848 |s 279,598 | s 284,466
S 1,145 |$ 1,165 | S 1,185
9.11 9.11 9.11 |
28% 27% 27%|
N 1993
$ 281,375 S 288409 (S 795,619 $ 190,000 $ 20.67
$ 365787 |$ 37493215 ~.384)305 27§ 9.55
5 1,172 |$ 1,202 [ 1,232
$ 1,524 ¢ 1,562 |$ 1,601
$ 33 |$ 348 35 $ 100,000
g 44 1S a5/| % 46 240
‘ 8
$ 652616 78811 [$ 11,154
$ 909397 [¢. 0953343 99,839
3 1,172 [ s~ 12028 1,232
$ 1,524 |$ 1,562 |$ 1,601
S 27 | s 37158 46
S 379 | S 397§ 416
[$ 136 | $ 184 | 232 |
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E 1,895|S8 1,986 |$ 2,080

S 7,070 [ $ 9,546 | S 12,083
$ 98,517 | S 103,278 | $ 108,155
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2013

$ 5548

S 25.63
S 8112 S 648.93
S 50,000,030
1920 S 52.08

Fuel Costs

Cost of a Tank 80.00
Number of Tanks per
shift 2
Cost per shift 160

Cost per week 800

Cost per year 41,600

Assumptions

Cars Life 15
WACC 15.0%
Inflation 2.5%
Resale Value $ 22,485
Number of Shifts Per '
Year 240
Number of Shifts Per
week 5
Number of Trips per
Shift 35
Hours Per Shift 8
Number of Trips per
Hour 4.4
Weeks per year 48
B&W Cab
Expectatio
n
$182,000
$234,000
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Required Income Per Trip

Expected Income

ESTABLISHMENT COSTS Operating Costs
Licence Purchase Service Fees
Basic Installation ) 2,500 Registration
Hail light S 175 Insurance

Vehicle repairs & maintenance (will
Hail Light shelf S 150 vary with age of car)
Decals — supply and fit S 2,500 Driver Pay
Meter S 520 Fuel
Car S 50,000 Total
Total S 55,845
Revenue Required 1 2 3
Return on Capital S 8377 |5 8377 1% 8,377
Return of Capital S 4,308 S 4,415 % 4,526
Opex & Maint S 172,100 | S 176,403 | § 180,813
Sub Total s 184,784 1 5183194 | § 193,715
Required Income Per Shift S 78815

Low S 184,734 | $ 189,404 | S 194,139
High $ 240,220 | § 246,225[$ 252,381
Expected Income Per Shift B

Low S 770 | S 789|S 809
High 5 1,001 |$ 1,026 |$ 1,052
Expected Income Per Trip

Low I 22 |S 23 (S 23
High A E 29 | $ 293 30
Net Income

Low ) $ - [s 209]s 424
High S 55,435|$ 57,031 (S 58,666
income per shift -

Low S 770 | § 783 (S 809
High ) $ 1,001 |$ 1,026 | $ 1,052
Net Income Eafs:hift

Low - S - 1S 18 2
High S 231 |$ 238| S 244
Net income per week

Low S -|s 418 9
High $ 1,155 |$ 1,188 | $ 1,222
Net Income per Year

[Low E - |s  227]% 459 |
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High B 60,055 |$ 61,783 [$ 63,555
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Annual
Life Asset Value |Depreciation
S 9,400 Licence S -
$ 1,100 Car 15/$ 50,000 | $ 3,333
S 10,000 Other Assets 6| S 5,845 (S 974
$ 10,000 Total $ 55845 (% 4,308
$ 100,000
$ 41,600
$ 172,100
4 5 6
3 8377|s 8377 (5 8,377
3 4639|$ 4,755 (S 4,874
§ 185,333 |$ 189,966 | S 194,715
S 198348 [ 5203098 |S 207,966
5 826 | S 846 | S 867
1993
S 198,992 | $ 203,967 | S 209,066 $ 190,000 $ 2067 $
$ 258,690 | $ 265,157 | S 271,786 | -8 9.55 %
N S
S 829 | % 850153 871 |
$ 1,078 % 1,105 | $ 1,132
$ 24 | $ 24| S 25
$ 31 )% 3215 (0 32
3 644 |S  8701% 1,101
$ 60,342 |$ 6206015 63,821
3 829 15 7 850|$ 871
3 1,078 &) 1,105 | $ 1,132
S 318 418 5
S 251 | § 259 ¢ 266
$ 13 1§ 181§ 23
$ 1,257 |$ 1,293 |5 1,330
E 698 [$  942]$ 1,193 |
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|$ 65370 [$ 67,231[$ 69,139
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Assumptions

Fuel Costs

Cost of a Tank 80.00
Number of Tanks per

shift 2
Cost per shift 160

Cost per week 800

Cost per year 41,600

s -

S 50,000,000

S 261,284

$ 184,784

S 76,500
29%

Cars Life 15
WACC 15.0%
Inflation 2.5%
Resale value $ 22,485
Number of Shifts Per

Year 240
Number of Shifts Per

week 5
Number of Trips per

Shift 35
Hours Per Shift /B |
Number of Trips per

Hour 4.4
Number of Trips par

year 8,400
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Bradley Roiers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 9:23 AM

To: Craig Wilson

Subject: Taxis

Attachments: Calculation .docx; Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v3.docx

Please see attached my report on the cost of taxi regulation.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier-and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile fSFESORSINNN E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@gremigrs.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unieash potential | Be couirageous | Empower people
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Calculation of reduced costs due to removal of limits of taxi licences

Using a typical regulatory pricing model the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entire required revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current average taxi licence cost in Queensland is approximately $510,000 which-an owrnier
would require a return on capital of between 10% ($51,000) and 15% {$76,500) per year per licence.
That is a cost of $166.4 million to $249.5 million per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.€3 biilion) of CS
reallocated from the general public to taxi licence owners through increased fares for the public and
increased profits for taxi licence owners. The total modelled reduced cost to cotisuiners is estimated

at $249.5 million per year or PV of $2.62 hillion.

Assumptions

The main assumption that will affect the modelling of the required returns on a taxi licence is the
value of the licence and the weighted average cost of capital (WACC). The WACC is a standard
financial measure for an investors required return on an asset-{Return on Capital {(RoC)} given the
estimated risk associated with the asset or its returns. Table 1 beiowis an estimate of the required
revenue for a taxi license owner in Queensland. The return of capital is an estimate of depreciation
expenses and the “Opex & Maint” is an estimate of the gperational and maintenance expenses of a

Queensland taxi business.

Table 1. Required annual revenue for a taxi in Queens!and

Revenue Required 1 2 3 4 5 3
Return on Capital $ 84,877 | S 84E77 |S 84,877 |S 84,877 |5 84,877|S 84,877
Return of Capital S 9,308 |$ 5,540018 9,779 |$ 10,023 |S 10,274|S5 10,531

Opex & Maint $  172,100(5:176,403 |5 180,813 |$ 185,333|S 189,966 |S 194,715
Per Lic Total S 266,284 15 270,819 S 275468 |5 280,233 |5 285,117 | S 290,123

Source: Premiers, 2015.

Table 2 below provides a list of the assumed inputs for a Queensland taxi business as advised by the
Black & White Cabs wetsite,

Great state. Great opportunity.

Premiers ECON 00054  Page 1of3
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Table2. Capital costs of a Queensiand taxi business

ESTABLISHMENT COSTS

Licence Purchase S 510,000
Basic Installation S 2,500
Hail light S 175
Hail Light shelf S 150
Decals —supply and fit S 2,500
Meter S 520
Car S 50,000
Total 5 565,845 |

Source: Black & White Cabs

Below table 3 shows the calculation of a high and lowestimate of a Queensland taxi businesses
annual required RoC on its licence when the iicence cost is $510,000. The WACC of 10% and 15%
were used as this is a reasonable measure‘of risk elative to Australian regulated companies
regulated RoC. The Queensland Competition Authority (QCA) and other Australian regulators publish
estimates of WACC each year on the websites?.

Table 3. Estimated RoC required 5nnual revenue for Queensland taxi licenses

WACC RoCPerLic |RoCAll Lic
|
Low 10%] $ /51,000 | $ 166,362,000
High 15%| &~ 76,500 $ 249,543,000

Source: Premiers, 2015,

! http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=perth/buying-a-licence
2 http://www.qca.org.au/Rail/Aurizon/Intro-to-Aurizon/2013-Draft-Access-Undertaking/Ti/In-Progress/Cost-

of-Capital

Great state. Great opporfunity.
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Table 4 below provides some more detailed examples of the RoC requirements for different taxi

licence holders in Queensland. The model assumed the annual RoC of a taxi licence was $76,500 per

annum which gives an estimate of the total value of all [icences in Queensland of $1.66 billion.

Table 4. Model estimates of Queensland taxi licence holders RoC and values

Est Value WACC 10% WACC 15%
Brisbane S 523,000( S 52,300 | § 78,450
Sunshine Coast S 435,600 5 43,560 | S 65,340
Gladstone S 246,900 | 5 24,690 | S 37,035
Gold Coast S 581,936 $ 58,194 | S 87,290
Total $1,150,000,000 [ $ 115,000,000 | S 172,500,000
Brad's Total $1,663,620,000 S 249,543,000

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
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist aivemerging
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
3. Taxi licences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver authorisation?

The Transport Operations (Passenger Transpart) Act 1994 requires, with some exceptions, drivers of
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
autherisation is a qualification that a driver of a motoi vehicie providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicte:

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to erisure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety/of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requirements for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years‘old

Entitlement to work in Austraiia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiariopen drivers licence

Held an open or provisional driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

i Wwn e

three years for a car, truck or bus
6. In addition, the @pplicant must— have held an Australian driver licence [other than a learner

licence) for atdeasi’i2 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
applicantefor taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
training course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Qeenslﬂm‘l

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

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peopie including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people inouy society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannol drive a taxi in
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of operations for the taxis.

Entitiernent to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitiement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone‘who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protectien not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this requirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminai‘history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the cammunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but to jessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break the iaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the person has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continking to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is coritraryte the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level oi skiil-job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power 1o stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivism. Halding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
produdtivity.

Great state. Great opportunity.
T g TR
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individual taxi companies my wish to check a person’s criminal history and some may actually be
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
licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least tweive
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driving a car in‘Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am™. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Government stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is castly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held & licenice for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are aliowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three years is a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experience, These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the market. Butthe Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbiirary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost fo-the community.

The third requirement is that the person will have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ili-defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months imimiediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do witi this requirement.

However, the requirement to have held a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment/and supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengers and therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licerice diic to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Cnce the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment shauld ston/ Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could-dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

1 If you are driving.on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who

is not an immediate family member. https://www.qgld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. If 4 nerson is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individual comipanies may wish to
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
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not clear what ‘suitable” means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive people far money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. An-gstimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 miilicn per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be ghle to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major-taxi service areas {areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registered Training Organisation {(RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences) will not be'required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminzating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There'is very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English languageskills. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education; Training and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translaticin'software on a smart phone to cammunicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related to DETE having to certify an RTC and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuaisle resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to checi these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis $100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort {4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

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
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 perperson. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,0007 per person.

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
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is;aimed at solving. Mobile
phones have communication, navigation, attraction identification and simple automatic payment

systems,

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete a course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland Government should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and the zost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
$11.5% million per year or PV of $86.8 million to $121.6 million.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificale fora commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive = For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medicai assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased rigis;

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passenger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat ta passerigers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adincent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spitlage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great opporturity,
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to drivers

applying for or holding a licence class C {car}, R {motorcycle) or LR {light rigid) unless the driver is also
applying for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence ofclass MR (medium
rigid), HR {heavy rigid},

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC {multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward (bus drivers, taxidrivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small huses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advanced Fatigie Management under the
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Standard '

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the' cornmercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the authorising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instructors-and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk (likelihood of the event muitiplied by the severity of consequences) it is
not clear why a taxi driver would be at or cause any higher risk than any ‘non-commercial driver’ on
the roads. The likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident is no higher than any non-commercial
driver in any given hour of driving. Taxi drivers riaay bein more accidents overall, however this would
be due to the large number of them as a group and the large number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class C drivers en tie number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many or more than-a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-commercial vehicle on the road. Therefere, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a normal ciass £ driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensiand licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditions.

The requirement for a special medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or risk-management. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29.17% and the doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying for the test would be about $93.50°,

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
5 Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
% Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Greaf state. Great opportumity.
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 |S 169,851
Cost to Drivers $ 369,897 |S 555,600
Total Annuai Cost |S 450,778 | S 725,451
NPV S 4,745,033 $ 7,636,325

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
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi, Bailrment describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, or a chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor'} to another person {the 'bailee') who subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailment agreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individuat cermpanies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland alréady pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Healtivand Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Gueensland Government Gazette No. 34. Currently, Uber
has implemented rules to cover the drivers-and passengers with insurance. The driver must have
comprehensive car insurance which-covers the driver and Uber has a worldwide public liability
insurance which covers the passengers.

The employment contract between a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same requirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies would be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies®. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume hiew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529} of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence/and thediscount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

% Assume a 5 day working week

10 http://www.complaints.qld.gov.au/

Great state. Great oppottunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150" and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million**.

Driver authorisation conclusion ~
V

9
Qb
S

11 Assume onehour to fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and 5500 forlegal advice.

12 Assume orie hour to filt in form, two hours to submit farm

2 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

= http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Qensiznd
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

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the vehicle’s duors
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

a. agreendistress light;
b. ahaillight;
c. achild restraint anchorage bolt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus haviing up to 12 seating positions, including the
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
Operations (Road Use Managemefit-<Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010". An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety requirerients fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehicla should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required far all other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
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

7 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

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
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi to require a bolt, The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, there is nb reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time {about $1,000} per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasgrable constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the vehicie should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle. Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowed ta operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to be used-as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE SS

Source: CarSales.com.au™

8 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
* hitp://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/5SE-AD-3139058/

Great state. Great opportunity. = ]
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high fevel of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life®®

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation {Taxisin Queensland |Quéensiand
Six years S 8,333 —
Eight years S 6,250 $ 2,083 | S 6,445,832| S €7,850,877
Ten years 5 5,000 $ 3,333 (S 10,313,333 | & 128,561,404
Twelve years S 4,167 | $ 4,167 | S 12,891,667 | § 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the consuiieis through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The largest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $249.5 million per year ar PV of $2.6 billion due to higher fares than
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
deadweight loss?!, consumers will have reduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

0 Straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.
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Market Equilibrium

Demand

Quantity _

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The governments supply restriction will reduce the quantity supplied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
the price from P1 to P2. The move away from the market equilibrium point will redistribute
consumer surplus {(CS} and producer surplus (PS). The-original CS = A+ B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS = € + B, That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to ciiarge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraintis D+ E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on supply.

Measurihg the actual size of all the different areas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B o the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
suppiy constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing(inodei the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
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
of $166.4 million to $249.5 million per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 hillion) of CS reallocated from
the general public {5 taxilicence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence-owners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PV of $2.62 billion.

Deadweight foss is difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors-ef the Queensland ecenomy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great opportunjty.
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas®?, People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive ever though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s resiriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Queensland is very high
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
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in pastrnarket constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to getraccess to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goads and services.

Picture 2. Siherians line up outside a shop in Novoakuzisetsk, Russia

22 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Qeens
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novckuznetsk for bacen
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines now experienced by people in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brishane

Great state. Great opportunity. e
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Bradley Rogers

_ L __ - ]
from: Kate Carlson
Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 12:21 PM
To: Bradley Rogers
Cc: Rachel Lunnon
Subject: Taxis

Hi Brad,

As discussed this morning, | would appreciate your assistance with analysis/modelling in‘relation to taxi
regulation. Specificaily:
e Potential benefits to operators, users and the economy more broadly of reducing regulatory requirements
on taxi drivers / licence holders for example:
o driver authorisations,
o vehicle safety requirements,
o taxilicences
e Projected value of taxi licences and possible compensation scenarios

Rachel's tracking down the data we identified that may be useful in unidertaking this analysis and will pass this on as
soon as possible. Happy to chat further on assumptions and parameters for this analysis...

Cheers,

Kate Carlson

A/Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 300 39343 | Mobile S Eeiona o

e-mail: kate.carlson@premiers.qld.gov.au
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From: Craig Wilson
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 2:00 PM
To: Kate Carlson; Nicholas Dowie; Rachel Lunnon; Bradley Rogers

http://www.news.com.au/finance/business/uberx-versus-taxis-why-the-time-for-taxis-is-over/story-fnkgde2y-
1227274842438

Craig Wilson

Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000,

Phone: 07 300 39459 | mohW| e-mail; craig. wilson@premjers.qld.gov.au

1
RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 132 of 453
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From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Friday, 6 February 2015 11:18 AM
To: Catherine Baldwin

Subject: Update on Policy

Attachments: . Labor employment election.docx

Please see last page regarding land supply and local gov regs.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile: E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@gremiers gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Buifding | 100 George Street | Brishane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower peopie

L
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From: Rachel Lunnon
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 5:20 PM
To: Bradley Rogers
Subject: updated taxi figures

¢ The taxi industry in Queensland is a fully commercial industry that moves 80 to 90 millioh passengers each year
using demand responsive (hail and rank} and pre-booked services.

e There are approximately 3262 taxis in Queensland including 644 (19.7%) wheeichaii accessible taxis (WAT). There
are 2329 taxi licences in South East Queensland (SEQ) taxis contract service areasand 76% for regional contract
taxi service areas.

= These figures do not include other public passenger sectors including limousines and general service vehicles

s The estimated value of an individua! taxi license in Brisbane is $523,000 and $5&1,936 on the Gold Coast.
Licences in regional areas generally have a lower estimated value, for example, $435,600 on the Sunshine Coast
and $246,900 in Gladstone. TMR estimates that the total value of taxiticences in Queensland is approximately
51.4 billion {$1.15 billion in SEQ).

e There are approximately 2191 taxi licence holders, 43% of licence holders.are individuals and 57% are
organisations including partnerships.

Rachel Lunnon | Economic Policy | Department of Premier-anid Cabinet | 78 07 3003 9323 | 8
rachel.lunnon@premiers.qld.gov.au |

i Please consider the environment before printing this email

1
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R L _ N
From: Matthew Geck <matthew.geck@treasury.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 10:26 AM
To: Bradley Rogers
Subject: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Brad,

| notice YE is hosting a taxi/uber coffee talk next week. I've been looking at this for Treasury, {'il make sure to attend.

Cheers

Matt Geck

Economist

Economics Division

Queensland Treasury

Level 7, Executive Building, 100 George Street
Phone: (07) 3035 6469

Email: matthew.geck@treasury.qld.gov.au
Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au

) Queensland
- Government
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Qpinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensiand Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies
of the e-mail and the attachments. Quegnsiand Treasury and 1rade uses virus scanning software. However,

it is not liable for viruses present in this ¢-mail or in any attachment.
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QCA 2 QIPPA?

~ Best
~practice

Queensland
Competition
Authority
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Best practice regulation
Red tape target 7.9% reduction (30 June 2014)

1.6% increase in page count

20% target HEEp C
QCA aim

ompliance culture

) Culture change & capacity building

new streamlined guidelines—e/g. self assessment

Queensland
Competition
) | Authority
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The next competition policy agenda
enhancing competition in services

- esp. govt services
Institutional change

- new access & pricing regulator (!)

- replace NCC
legislation review (again)
revised competition principles

Queensland

Competition
° Authority

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 141 of 453



Auoyny 4
uonnaduwo)
puesuaangd)

s9|0J Jole|ndad/iapinoid/iaseyound/Adjjod 31ds
SS90 13 UOI1ELUIOLU| s 30100 JOSN

AlljeJinau
9AI1l2dwod ‘Aljus 01 sislliecqmm All|10LIS9IU0D

:Juswdo|aAap 19)J4e|A

S}oyJew aAlladwod ullcuold

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 142 of 453



Usual suspects

retail trading hours

taxis

pharmacies

infrastructure monopoiies

IP restrictions (e.g. parallel imports)

licensing

Queensland
Competition
Authority
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New slides

* Choose New Slide from the Home tab on the :_o_oo:

:: TR T R -
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* Select the desired layoutfrom the thumbnails in the
dropdown or after the slide hias been chosen by choosing the
Layout button (next to New Slide]

* There are options for different text and content layouts.

Queensland
| Competition
10 Authority
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Text levels
There are four levels of text in the content slides, they are:

Level 1 (Heading 2)
Level 2 (Body Text)
* Level 3 (Bullets, firstindent)
— Level 4 (Bullets, second indent)

Level 5 (Footnotes)

Queensland
Competition
12 b.@ﬁ?bﬁq
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Formatting existing presentations

You can easily re-format slides from existing presentations:

* Select the slides in the existing presentation via the slide
thumbnails paneito the left of the program

* Copy, then paste into the template presentation slide
thumbnails panel

* Choose the Layout for mmn: stide as m_o_o_,o_o:m.ﬁm

Teah xﬁ (4

. VIE O HE IR e

R | ﬂ%ﬁ%. A )
Frammteanter = -8

Clipboded mww - @ll’ﬂummmwm

. ’.'l

* Make sure to mm_mnﬁ the m__o_m.m once more and choose Reset.
This will ensure all items within the slide are forced toadopt
the new layout.

Queensland

Competition
14 Authority
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Chart example

30

25

20

15

10

16

Category 1 Category 2

Category 3 Category 4

M Series 6
Series 5
i Series 4
M Series 3
M Series 2
B Series 1

Queensland
Competition
Authority
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Coloured promotional box

More coloured boxes
available under <New Slide>

18

Queensland
Competition
Authority
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SmartArt example — multi colour

Datal  Data? Data 3

20

Queensland
Competition
Authority
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(s

Questions?

ol

Level 27, 145 Ann Street,
Brisbane Q 4000

GPO Box 2257,

Brisbane Q 4001

Tel (Q7) 3222 0555
WWW.gCa.org.au
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Name

Michael Roche

Paul Fennelly

Anne Fuchs

Chris Mountford

lan McEwan

Jemina Dunn

Penny Ellenger

Robert Row

Aaron Johnstone

John Grimes

Warwick Temby

Ken Pickard

Stephen Tait

Nick Behrens

Stacey Rawlings

Grant Calvin

Mark Matthews
Patricia O'Callaghan
Graham Scott

Mr Brett Gillan

Geoff Dickie

Roger Black

Daniel Gschwind

Kate Isles

Tom McGuire

Doug Flockhart

Wayne Patch

Peter Garske

Benjamin Wash

Peter Cummiskey
Antonia Mercarella
Shane Doyle QC
Michael Fitzgerald
Andrew Stone

Michael Cope
Professor Simon Kaplan
Mario Pennisi
Professor Frank Gannon.
Jim Reeves

Professor Peter H@j
Professor Peter Coaldrake
Professor Scott Bowman
Professor Tim Brailsfold
Professor Sandra Harding
Professor lan O’Connor
Professor Jan Thomas

Professor Peter Lee

Professor Greg Hill
Professor Greg Craven
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Margy Osmond

Peter Shelley
Charles Burke

Dan Galligan
Brendan Stewart
Alex Livingstone
Michael Murray
Adrian Peake

Greg Hoffman

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 159 of 453



Pasition

Chief Executive

Chief Operating Officer
President

Queensland Executive Director
General Manager

Director

General Manager

Chief Executive Officer

State Director Queensland
Chief Executive

Executive Director
Managing Director

Chief Executive

General Manager - Advocacy
State Manager Queensland
Executive Director

Chief Executive

Chief Executive Officer
Chairman

President

Chairman, Research Working Group
Executive Director

Chief Executive

President

President

Chief Executive Officer

Chair

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer

President

President
National President
President

Director, Skills & Industry Trarisiafmation

Chief Executive Officer
Director and CEO

General Manager

Vice-Chancellor and fresident

Vice Chancellor

Vice-Chancelier’and President

Vice-Chancellor

Vice-Chancellor and President

Vice-Chancellor

Vice Chancellor and President
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
Policy Manager Queensland and Water
Executive Officer
General Manager Advocacy
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Organisation

Queensland Rescurces Council

APPEA

Business with Labor

Property Council of Australia

Engineers Australia Queensland Division

Queensland Australian Industry Group

Institute of Chartered Accountants

Civil Contractors Federation Queensland Branch

Cement Concrete and Aggregates Australia (CCAA)

Australian Solar Council

Housing and Industry Association

Moore Stephens =
Chamber of Commerce and Industry Queensland
Chamber of Commerce and Industry Queensiand
Consult Australia

iMaster Builders Queensland

Advance Cairns

Townsville Enterprise

Capricorn Enterprise

Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland
Queensland Exploration Council
Infrastructure Association of Queensland
Queensland Tourism Industry Council
Planning Institute of Australia
Queensiand Hotels Association

Clubs Queensland ‘

Bus Industry Confederation
Queensland Trucking Association

Taxi Council Queensland

QsSport

REIQ

Bar Association of Queensland
Queensland Law Society

Australian Lawyers Alliance
Queensland Council for Civil Liberties
NICTA Queensland

Life Sciences Queenslant
"QIMR Berghofer Medical Research Institute
Institute for Future £nvironments QUT
University of Queensiand
Queensland/dnivarsity of Technology
Central Queensiand University

Bond University

James Cook University

Griffith University

University of Southern Queensland
Southern Cross University

University of the Sunshine Coast
Australian Catholic University
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Tourism and Transport Forum

Australian Tourism Export Council {ATEC)

AgForce

Queensland Farmers’ Federation

Canegrowers

Growcom

Cotton Australia

Queensiand Dairyfarmers’ Organisation

Local Government Association of Queensland
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Email

michaelr@gqgrc.org.au

pfennelly@appea.com.au

businesswithlabor@gmail.com

cmountford@propertyoz.com.au

imcewan@engineersaustralia.org.au

Jemina.dunn@aigroup.asn.au

penny.ellenger@charteredaccountants.com.au

rrow@ccfgld.com

aaron.johnstone@ccaa.com.au

ceo@solar.org.au

w.temby@hia.com.au

kpickard @moorestephens.com.au

stait@ccig.com.au

nbehrens@ccig.com.au

stacey@consultaustralia.com.au

grant.calvin@masterbuilders.asn.au

ceo@advancecairns.com

patricia@tel.com.au

graham.scott@brownconsulting.com.au

udia@udiaqld.com.au

info@queenslandexploration.com.au

rblack@iag.com.au

Daniel.gschwind @qtic.com.au

gld@planning.org.au

head-office@mcguireshotels.com.au

doug@clubsgld.com.au

waynepatch@tagroup.net.au

peter@qta.com.au

ceo@tcq.org.au

peter@qgsport.org.au

execpolicy@reig.com.au

shane®@qgldbar.asn.au

michael.fitzgerald@ashurst.com

enquiries@lawyersalliance.cor.au

LCampigli@mckayslaw.com

simon.kaplan@nicta.com.au

mpennisi@lsgq.com.au

Frank.Gannon@girnrhergiicter.edu.au
q 8

jim.reeves@qut.edirau

vc@ug.edu.au

p.coaldrake@qut.edu'.au

s.hbowman@cyu.edu.au

vc@bond.edu.au

ve@ijcu.edu.au

ve@griffith.edu.au

ve@usg.edu.au

ve@scu.edu.au

VCOffice@usc.edu.au

vc@acu.edu.au
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contact@ttf.org.au
peter.shelley@atec.net.au
ron_mullins@canegrowers.com.au
dan@gff.org.au
Brendan Stewart@canegrowers.com.au
alivingstone@growcom.com.au
michaelm@cotton.org.au
apeake@dairypage.com.au
greg_hoffman@lgag.asn.au
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Phone

3295 9560

3360 7933

4726 2733

3229 1589

3295 9560

5465 7331

07 3221 6999

07 3252 0770

3434 2100

3249 7347

3238 5100

1300 367 757

02 9258 7700

3365 1300

3138 2365

4930 9752

5595 1050

4781 4165

5552 8178

4631 2100

02 6620 3703 (Gold Coast Campus number is 5589 3000}

54301101

02 9739 2930 (Brisbane campus number is 3623 7100}

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 166 of 453




02 9240 2000

02 8262 5500

3236 3100

3837 4747
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ESTABLISHMENT COSTS Operating Costs
Licence Purchase S 510,000 Service Fees
Basic Installation ) 2,500 Registration
Hail light S 175 Insurance /]
Vehicle repairs &
Hail Light shelf S 150 mainteqmﬁg(will
Decals — supply and fit S 2,500 Driver Pay
Meter S 520 Fuel
Car S 50,000 Total
Total S 565,845
Revenue Required 1 a 2 3
Return on Capital ) 8487715 84,877 | S 84,877
Return of Capital S 430815 4,415 | S 4,526
Opex & Maint 5 . 172,100 | & 176,403 S 180,813
Sub Total 5 261,284 | 8 265,694 |5 270,215
Required Income Per Shift S 1,089 [ 5 1,107 | $ 1,126
Required [ncome Per Trip l\‘)
i,_gi)éa iz F et ;‘ézi‘:; . ’%
S 851§ 8.50 |5 8.48
C 27% 27% 26%
Expected Income
Low . S 261,284 | S 267,816 | S 274,512
High S 339,670 | S 348,161 | S 356,865
Expected Income Per Shiit
Low S 1,089 | S 1,116 & 1,144
High ~\ $ 1,415 | $ 1,451 $ 1,487
Expected Income Per Trip
Low S 31 (s 32 |§ 33
High S 40 | § 41 | S 42
Net Income
Low S - |8 2,122 8 4,257
High S 78,385 |§ 82,467 | S 86,650
Income per shift
Low |$ 1,089 | $ 1,116 [ $ 1,144
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High E 1,415 [ $ 1,451 | $ 1,487
Net Income per shift

Low S -8 91|s 18
High $ 327 | $ 344 | $ 361
Net Income per week

Low S - s 44 | § 90
High $ 1,633 | $ 1,718 | $ 1,805
Net Income per Year

Low S -8 2,299 (S 4,655
High S 84,917 | § 89,339 | S 93,871

Taxi disability payments S 14,000,000

Value of all taxi lic 5. 1,663,620,000
5 1,330,896,000 |-S 332,724,000 |-5 332,724,000
S 1,064,716,800 |-5 266,179,200 |-S 598,903,200
S 851,773,440 |-S 212,943,360 |-S 811,846,560
) 681,418,752 |-5 170,354,688 |-S 982,201,248
S 545,135,002 |-$ 136,283,750 |-S 1,118,484,998
S 436,108,001 |-$ 109,027,000 |- 1,227,511,999
S 348,886,401 (-S 87,221,600 |- 1,314,733,59%
S 279,109,121 |-S 69,777,280 |-$ 1,384,510,879
S 223,287,297 |-§ 55,821,824 |-§ 1,440,332,703
S 178,629,837 |-S 44,657,459 |-$ 1,484,990,163
S 142,903,870 |- 35,725,967 |-S 1,520,716,130
S 114,323,096 |-S 28,580,774 |-S 1,549,296,904

New Drivers Per Year 25% 35%

New Drivers Per Year 3,235 4,529

Course Cost S 2,550 2,550
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[Total Cost of Courses Per Year

Discount rate 9.5% 9.5%
S 86,840,921 | $ 121,577,289
Medical Test
Travel time 15 20
Time (Mins) 10 15 32,353
Cost S 93.50 539
Doc Cost of Time (per hour) S 150 67
Driver Cost of Time {per hour) S . " 50 // 13
Doc Cost S 25.00 | $ 37.50 |Cost io Doctor
Driver Cost $ 114.33 ] $ 122.67 |Cost to Drivers
$ 139.33 | S 160.17 |Total Annual Cost
Total Cost Per Year S 450,778 | § 725,451 NPV
S 2083 § 2917
Bailment Agreement Driver Taxi Company
Time to fili in form (Hour) 1
Time to submit form (Hour) 2
Time to gain legal advice
Cost of legal advice $ 500 | : e
Cost of fill in form S 50 | S 50
Cost of submit form S 100 | S 100
Cost of time on legal S 150 | S -
|C05t of DTMR managing form S 200
) 1,000 | $ 150
Total Cost per year 5 3,235,250 | § 679,403
PV I's 34,055,263 (S 7,151,605
Driving History
Time to access 9 2 3
Time to report 1 1
Total Time 3 4
Cost ~\ $ 150 | $ 200
Total Cost S 485,288 | S 905,870
PV S 5,108,289 | S 9,535,474
Language Test
Fee 100
Time 4
Cost of time S 200
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Total cost per person

S 300

Total cost per year

W

970,575 | § 1,358,805

PV

S 10,216,579 | & 14,303,211

Application cost

Fee 34.05
Cost 110,160
PV 1,159,582
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Annual
Life Asset Value |Depreciation
S 9,400 Licence $ 510,000
$ 1,100 Car 15/$ 50,000 | $ 3,333
S 10,000 Other Assets 6|5 5,845 S_ ) 974
$ 10,000 Total $ 5658453/ 4,308
S
S 41,600
$ 172,100
4 5 6
$ 84,877 | ¢ 84,877 | $ 84,877
S 4639 | S 4,755 | $ 4,874 |
$ 185,333 |$  189,966!S 194,715
s 274848 |s 279,598 |3 284,466
$ 1,145 | $ 1,165 | $ 1,185
S 847 | $ 8.45 |-
26% 25%| 25%
1993
$  281,375|S5 288409 S 295,619 $ 190,000 $ 20.67
$ 365,787 S 374922 % 384,305 27 S 9.55
$ 1,172 [$ - 1,202 | $ 1,232
$ 1,524 | $ 1,562 [ $ 1,601
$ 331$ 348 35 $ 100,000
5 44 |3 45 ]S 46 240
8
$ 6,526 | $ 8,811 | $ 11,154
3 90,939 | $ 95,334 [ $ 99,839
[$ 1,172 | $ 1,202 | $ 1,232 |
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E 1,524 |3 1,562 [ $ 1,601

S 27| S 375 46

$ 379 S 397 (S 416

S 136 | $ 184 (% 232

$ 1,895 | $ 1,986 | $ 2,080

s 7,070 | S 9,546 | $ 12,083

$ 98,517 | $ 103,278 { $ 108,159

3 280,233 | $ 285,117 | $ 290,123

$ 203,733 [ ¢ 208,617 | $ 213,623
2018 2019 2020

$ 914,119,348 | $ 930,050,633 | $ 946,330,200

$ 664,576,348 | $ 680,507,633 | $ 696,837,200 |

$ 249,543,000 | $ 249,543,000 | $ 249,543,000 |

$ 280,233 | $ 285,117 | $ 290,12 |

5 203,733 | 8 208,617 | § 273 a_

S 76,500 | $ 76,500 | $ 76,500 |

S 510,000

3 408,000

$ 326,400

$ 261,120

S 208,896

$ 167,117

$ 133,693

$ 106,955

$ 85,564

S 68,451

$ 54,761

$ 43,809

3 35,047
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51000

S 76,000

$ 280,800,000

3,695

67,940
1,132
142 S 250 S 25.00 /8 37.50
28 S 083 S 20.83 ¢ 29.17
Low High

S 80,881 (S 169,851
5 369,897 | S 555,600
S 450,778 |S 725,451
$ 4,745,033 {$ 7,636,325

Item .~ - .70 |Annual Cost. PV T

Driver Training S 8249,8881611,549,843!5 86,840,821

Medical Test S 450,778 |$§ 725,451 (S 4,745,033

Driver History S /485,288 |S 905,870 |5 5,108,289

Language Test f;_ 970,575 | $ 1,358,805 |5 10,216,579

Bailment Agreement | S 3,914,653 | $ 3,914,653 |S 41,206,868

Application Fee $ 110,160 {$ 110,160 | S 1,159,582

Total Cost,_ - |$14,181,341]$18564,781]$ 149,277,273
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Assumpt
Fuel Costs ions
Cost of a Tank S - 80.00 Cars Life 15
Number of Tanks per ‘
shift _ 2 WACC
Cost per shift 5 160 Infiation 25_%
Resale i
Cost per week S 800 Value $ 22,485
Number
of Shifts
Cost per year $ 41,600 Per Year
Number- !
of Shifts [ -
Number [*
of Trips
Hours
Number
of Trips 4.4
Weeks 48
B&W Cab
Expectatio
n
$182,000
$234,000
2013
55.48
25.63
81.12 § 648.93
S 50,000,000
1920 S 52.08
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owing reason:

Page 176 redacted for the foll

CTPI - Deliberative Process



$ 166,362,000 $

1,751,178,947

S 247,912,000 § 2,609,600,000

. |tow Annual  [High Antal/jiow

tem  ° . |Cost($M) |Cost{$M) i{SM) [(SM) " .
$ 121,577,289 |Driver Training ) 8218 11.5($ 868 |S 121.6
S 7,636,325 |Medical Test $ 0518 = 075 4715s 7.6
$ 9,535,474 |Driver History S 0546/ ) 09]|$ 51|3% 9.5
$ 14,303,211 |Language Test S 1.0.48 1.4]1s 102 |S 143
S 41,206,868 |Bailment Agreement| § 3938 39S 412 |8 412
$ 1,159,582 |Application Fee S 01 ]$ 01|s 12]8 1.2
S 195,418,749 |Total Cost S 1428 18.6 |S 1493 (S 195.4
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540 1S 540 | S 54015 5.40 540 |S 5.40
19% 19% 19% 18% 18% 18%
Expected Income
Low 235,163 | § 241,042 (S 247,068 | S 253,245 259,576 | S 266,065
High 305,712 | S 313,354 1§ 321,188 | S 325,218 337,448 | 5 345,885
Expected Income Per
Shift
Low 980 |'S 1,004 | 8 1,029 | $ 1,055 1,082 | S 1,109
High 1,274 /5 1,306 | S 1,338 [ S 1,372 1,406 | s 1,441
Expected Income Per
Trip
Low 28 | $ 29(S 29 [ $ 30 31|s 32
High 36 | S 37 S 38 |S 39 40 | S 41
Net Income ~
Low - |S 1,344 |8 2,721 _m 4,133 5,580 S 7,064
High 70,549 | 5 73,656 | § 75,842 _w_ 20,107 83,453 | S 86,883
Income per shift
Low 980 | $ 1,004 | S 1,029 | s 1,855 1,082 | S 1,109
High 1,274 | S 1,306 | S 1,338 |5 1,372 1,406 | S 1,441
Net Income per shift
Low - |8 615 11| S 17 B 22 |s 29
High 294 | § 307 | § 320 | S 334 348 15 362
Net Income per week
Low - 1S 28 [ S 57 1S 86 116 | S 147
High 1,470 [ $ 1,535 | $ 1,601 | $ 1,669 1,739 |'$ 1,810
Net Income per Year
Low - 1S 1,456 | § 2,948 | S 4,478 6,046 | S 7,653
High 76,428 |5 79,794 | S 83,245 S 86,782 90,408 | § 94,124
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S 178,629,837 |-S 44,657,459 [-§ 1,484,990,163 | S 54,761
$ 142,903,870 |-$ 35,725,967 |-$ 1,520,716,130 | $ 43,809
S 114,323,096 |-$ 28,580,774 [-$ 1,549,296,904 | S 35,047
New Drivers Per Year 25% 35%
New Drivers Per Year
Course Cost
Total Cost of Courses
Per Year
Discount rate 9.5% mmlo\M
$ 86,840,921 5 121,577,289
Medical Test
Travel time 15 20
Time {Mins) 10 15 32,353 67,240
Cost S 93.50 539 1,232
Doc Cost of Time [per
hour) 150 108 226
Driver Cost of Time ‘ .
{per hour) 5 e 50%
Low High
Doc Cost S 25.00 S 37.50 |Cost to Doctor $ 80,881 | S 169,851
Driver Cost S 11433 |5S 122.67 |Cost to Drivers S 369,897 | S 555,600
S 139.33 | S 160.17 |Total Annual Cost S 450,778 | § 725,451
Total Cost Per Year S 450,778 | § 725,451 NPV $ 4,745,033 |S 7,636,325
S 20.83 $ 29.17

2.50

0.83
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Language Test

Fee 100

Time 4

Cost of time S 200

Total cost per person |$ 300

Total cost per year S 870,575 |S> 1,358,805
PV S 10,216,579 m 14,303,211

Application cost

Fee 34.05
Cost 110,160
PV 1,159,582

Deprectiation

Increase in Increase Iin Annuai B
Annual Annual Depreciation for Al PV for All Taxis
Depreciation Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland [in Queensland | S
Six years S 8,333
Eight years 5 6,250 | $ 2,083 1% 6,795,833 | § 71,535,088
Ten years S 5,000 (S 3,333 (S 10,873,333 | S 114,456,140/ O
Twelve years S 4,167 | S 4,167 | S 13,591,667 | $ 143,070,175 Q 12
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190,000 S
27 S

1993
20.67

89.55

100,000
240
8

$

4

2013
55.48
25.63
81.12 $§ 1,158.81

$ 50,000,000

1920 $ 52.08
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Low S 266,284 | S 272,941 (S 279,765 286,759 | S 293,928 301,276
High S 346,170 | S 354,824 | s 363,694 372,787 | S 382,106 391,659
Expected Income Per Shift

Low S 1,110 | § 1,137 | S 1,166 1,195 | § 1,225 1,255
High S 1,442 | S 1,478 | § 1,515 1,553 | § 1,592 1,632
Expected Income Per Tlip

Low — 5 32 |8 32 (s 33 345 35 36
High $ 41 1% 42 1% 43 a4 |$ 45 47
Net Income

Low S 78 2,122 (s 4,297 6,526 | S 8,811 11,154
High S 79,485 | /$ 84,004 [ $ 88,226 92,554 | § 96,990 101,536
tncome per shift

Low S 1,110 |3 1,137 1S 1,166 1,195 | $ 1,225 1,255
High S 1,442 1 S 1,478/ 1,515 1,553 | S 1,592 1,632
Net Income per shift

Low S - |S g5 18 2718 37 46
High S 333 |S 350 | S 368 3865 404 423
Net Income per week

Low $ - |s 44 | S 90 136 (5 184 232
High ) 1,664 | § 1,750 | § 1,838 1,928 | S 2,021 2,115
Net Income per Year

Low S - S 2,299 | $ 4,655 7,070 | S 9,546 12,083
High S 86,542 | S 91,005 | $ 95,579 100,267 | & 105,072 109,998

W4
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Discount rate 9.5% 9.5%
S 86,840,921 | 5 121,577,289
Medical Test
Travel time 20
Time (Mins) 15 32,353 67,940
Cost 5 535 1,132
Doc Cost of Time {per hour) S 108 226
Driver Cost of Time (per hour} g
Low High
Doc Cost S 2500 (S 37.50 |Cost to Doctor S 80,381 | s 169,851
Driver Cost ) 11433 |5 122.67 |Cost to Drivers S 369,897 | § 555,600
S 139.33 L_;m - 160.17 | Total Annual Cost s 450,778 | § 725,451
Total Cost Per Year $ 450,778 | s ([ 725,451 [NPV $ 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325
S 2083 § 29.17
Iltem
Bailment Agreement Taxi Company Driver Training
Time to fill in form (Hour) 1 | Medical Test
Time to submit form (Hour) 2 2 Driver History
Time to gain legal advice 3 Language Test
Bailment
Cost of legal advice S 500 Agreement
Cost of fill in form S 50 | S 50 Application Fee
Cost of submit form S 100 | § 100 Total Cost
Cost of time on legal 5 150 | $ -
_noﬂ of DTMR managing form S 200
S 1,000 | $ 150 SM
Driver
Total Cost per year S 3,235,250 | § 679,403 | S 3,914,653 Authorisation
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Annual
Life Asset Value Depreciation Fuel Casts Assumptions
S 510,000 Cost of a Tank $ 80.00 Cars Life ‘ 6
6|8 50,000 | $ 8,333 Number of Tanks per shift 2 WACC 15:0%
| ]
6|8 5,845/ 5 974 Cost per shift S 160 Inflation 2.5%
S 565,845 | § 9,308 Cost per week S 800 Resale Value -S 9,454
Number of Shifts
Cost per year 541,600 Per Year 240
Number of Shifts
RoC Per Lic RoC All Lic Per week
Number of Trips
S 51,000 | $ 166,362,000 $ 1,751,178,947 per Shift . BE
S 76,500 | $ 249,543,000 $ 2,626,768,421 Hours Per Shift R
Number of Trips
per Hour 4.4
Weeks per year 48
S 76,500 Number of Lic 3,262
Number of drivers 12,941

B&W Cab
Expectatio
n
$182,000
$234,000

1993 2013
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13.59 [ $§ 135.70
249.54 | 5 2,626.77
277.32 | S 2,911.75
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Low S 1,110 | § 1,137 | & 1,166 1,195 | S 1,225 |S 1,255
High S 1,442 | S 1,478 | & 1,515 1,553 (S 1,592 | S 1,632
Expected Income Per Trip

Low S 32 |8 32 |8 33 34 |5 35 | S 36
High i $ 41 |3 a2 |s 43 MIE 45 | $ 47
Net Income

Low E - s 2,122 | S 4,297 6,526 | & 8,811 |8 11,154
High n S 79,885 |5 84,004 |§ 88,226 92,554 {S 96,950 S 101,536
Income per shift

Low s 1,11045 1,137 | S 1,166 1,195 [ S 1,225 | S 1,255
High S 1,442/ | S 1,478 | & 1,515 1,553 (S 1,592 | S 1,632
Net Income per shift

Low S - ls 9/8 18 27 |5 37 |s 46
High S 333 |8 350 | S 368 386 [ S 404 | S 423
Net Income per week

Low S - |8 44 | § 90 136 [ S 184 (S 232
High S 1,664 | S 1,750 [ $ 1,838 1,928 | S 2,021 |8 2,115
Net Income per Year

Low S - |8 2,299 | s 4,655 7,070 (5 9,546 | & 12,083
High S 86,542 |5 91,005 |§ 95,573 100,267 | S 105,072 (S 109,998
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Low S 23 |§ 23 24 24 |8 251s 26
High S 29 | S 30 31 32 |S 321s 33
Net Income

Low S - 15 209 424 644 | § 870 S 1,101
High S 56,935|S 58,568 60,242 61,957 |S 63,716 |5 65,518
Income per shift

Low J 791 |5 811 831 852 | S 873(5s 895
High "m 1,028 |$ 1,054 1,080 1,107 |$ 1,135 |§ 1,163
Net Income per shift

Low $ - A5 1 2 3|s E 5
High S 2378 244 251 258 | S 265 S 273
Net Income per week

Low $ - 18 4 9 13 [ 8 18] ¢ 23
High S 1,186 [$ 1,220 1,255 1,2911S 1,327 |S 1,365
Net Income per Year

Low S - 15 227 459 698 | S 842 | 8 1,193
High S 61,680 (S 63,449 65,262 67,120 |$ 69,025 (S 70,978
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Redcliffe 371S 350,000 | S 12,950,000
Gold Coast 357 | S 500,000 | S 178,500,000
Provincial Cities 765 |S 300,000 | S 229,500,000
Total 3,094 $1,403,720,000

SM Annual PV
Driver
Authorisation S 14.18 | § 149.28
Depreciation S 13.59 | S 135.70
Supply Constraint | S 24954 |58 2,626.77
Total S 277.32 | S 2,911.75

10% 15%

Est Value WACC 10% WACC 15%

Brisbane S 523,000 | S 52,300(§ 78,450
Sunshine Coast S 435,600 | $ 43,560 | S 65,340
Gladstone S 246,900 | S 24,6501 8 37,035
Gold Coast S 581,836 | S 58,194 | § 87,290
Total $1,150,000,000 | $ 115,000,000 {$ 172,500,000
Brad's Total $ 1,663,620,000 S 249,543,000

$ 259,900,000

VU A i

1,165,500
16,065,000
20,655,000
25,266,960

$ 1,230,250
$ 16,957,500
$ 21,802,500
$ 26,670,680

S 1,295,000
$ 17,850,000
$ 22,950,000
$ 28,074,400
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$ 1,359,750
$ 18,742,500
$ 24,097,500
$29,478,120

$ 1,424,500
$ 19,635,000
$ 25,245,000
$ 30,881,840

$ 1,489,250
$ 20,527,500
$ 26,392,500
$ 32,285,560

$ 1,554,000
$ 21,420,000
$ 27,540,000
$ 33,689,280

$ 1,618,750
$ 22,312,500
$ 28,687,500
$ 35,093,000

$ 1,683,500
S 23,205,000
$ 29,835,000
$ 36,496,720

S 1,748,250
S 24,097,500
S 30,982,500
$ 37,900,440

$ 1,813,000
$ 24,990,000
$ 32,130,000
S 39,304,160

S 1,877,750
$ 25,882,500
$ 33,277,500
$ 40,707,880

$ 1,942,500
§ 26,775,000
$ 34,425,000
$ 42,111,600
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$31,500
$45,000
$27,000
$37,980

$33,250
547,500
$28,500
540,090

$35,000
$50,000
$30,000
$42,200

$36,750
$52,500
$31,500
$44,310

$38,500
$55,000
$33,000
$46,420

$40,250
$57,500
$34,500
548,530

$42,000
$60,000
$36,000
$50,640

$43,750
$62,500
$37,500
$52,750

$45,500
$65,000
$39,000
$54,860

$47,250
$67,500
$40,500
$56,970

$49,000
$70,000
$42,000
$59,080
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$50,750
$72,500
$43,500
$61,190

$52,500
$75,000
$45,000
$63,300
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Average Price S 510,000

Number of Licences 3,262 | S 4,347 | S 34,337
Number of Licence

Owners 2,191 | S 6,473 (5 23,063
Contracted Area Conventional {Wheelchair
Brisbane $523,000| $356,000
Bundaberg $293,200 $163,940
Cairns $500,940 $363,216
Gladstone $246,900 $66,420
Gold Coast $581,936 $418,415
Gympie $229,092 $100,294
Hervey Bay $336,160 $327,560
Innisfail $138,380 528,250
Ipswich $347,000]  $140,160
Mackay $396,400 $287,802
Maryborough $158,696 $101,120
Mt Isa $217,936 $22,500]
Redcliffe $418,700 $277,000
Rockhampton $284,000 $148,600
Sunshine Coast $435,600 $341,200
Toowoomba $354,000 $298,000
Townsville S467,200i $201,300
Yeppoon $182,150] $132,167
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Low S 261,284 267,816 | $ 274,512 | S 281,375 288,409 295,619
High S 339,670 348,161 | S 356,865 | S 365,787 374,932 384,305
Expected Income Per Shift

Low S 1,089 1,116 | & 1,144 | S 1,172 1,202 1,232
High S 1,415 1,451 | S 1,487 S 1,524 1,562 1,601
Expected Income Per Trip

Low S 31 32 (S 33 |5 33 34 35
High 5 40 41 |8 42 (s 44 45 416
Net Income

Low $ - 2,122 | S 4,297 | § 6,526 2,811 11,154
High S 78,355 82,467 | S 86,650 | § 90,939 95,334 99,839
Income per shift

Low 3 1,089 1,716 | $ 1,144 | $ 1,172 1,202 1,232
High S 1,415 1,451 | & 1,487 | S 1,524 1,562 1,601
Net Income per shift

Low S - 9|5 1815% 27 37 46
High S 327 344 | S 361 | S 379 397 416
Net Income per week

Low S - 44 | § 90| S 136 184 232
High $ 1,633 1,718 | § 1505 | $ 1,895 1,986 2,080
Net Income per Year

Low S - 2,299 | S 4,655 ]S 7,070 9,546 12,083
High S 84,917 89,339 (S 93,871 | S 58,517 103,278 108,159
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Discount rate

9.5%

9.5%

5 86,840,921

$ 121,577,289

Medical Test
Travel time 20
Time {Mins) - 15 32,353 67,940
Cost S 539 1,132
Doc Cost of Time (per hour) 5 67 142
Driver Cost of Time (per hour) S 13 28
Low High
Doc Cost S 25.00 _ S 37.50 |Cost to Doctor 5 80,881 1|5S 169,851
Driver Cost S 114.33| S 122.67 |Cost to Drivers ) 369,897 | § 555,600
S 139.33 15 - 160.17 |Total Annual Cost S 450,778 | S 725,451
Total Cost Per Year S 450,778 | § 725,451 2_u< s 4,745,033 | S 7,636,325
S 20.83 § 29.17
Bailment Agreement Driver Taxi Company
Time to fill in form (Hour) 1 1
Time to submit form (Hour) 2 2
Time to gain legal advice 3
Cost of legal advice 5 500
Cost of fill in form S 50 |S 50
Cost of submit form S 100 | $ 100
Cost of time on legal S 150 | S -

Item

Driver Training

Medical Test

Driver History

Language Test

Bailment
Agreement

Application Fee

Total Cost
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Life

Asset Value

Annual
Depreciation

15

Assumptions

S 4,308

1993

Fuel Costs

Cost of a Tank | 80.00
Number of

Tanks per

shift 2
Cost per shift 160

Cost per week 800

[Cost per year 41,600

Cars Life 15

WACC

Inflation 2.5%

Resale Value $ 22,485

Number of Shifts

Per Year

Number of Shifts

Per week

Number of Trips

per Shift 35

Hours Per Shift 8

Number of Trips

per Hour 4.4

{Weeks per year 48
B&W Cab
Expectatio
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540 (S 540 | s 5405 540 |§ 540 |5 5.40
19% 19% 19% 18% 18% 18%
Expected Income
Low 235,163 |5 241,042 | S 247,068 | S 253,245 |§ 259,576 | 5 266,065
High 305,712 | S 313,354 (S 321,188 |5 329,218 | S 337,448 | & 345,885
Expected Income Per
Shift
Low 980 1S 1,004 1S 1,029 | S 1,055 | § 1,082 | S 1,109
High 1,274°¥8 1,306 | & 1,338 | S 1,372 | S 1,406 | S 1,441
Expected Income Per
Trip
Low 28 |8 29/ 8 29|58 308 311(s 32
High 36 S 37 |5 38 (s 39($ 40 | $ 41
Net [ncome
Low - |5 1,344 | S 27215 4,133 | § 5580 | & 7,064
High 70,549 | § 73,656 (S 7G,842 | 5 80,107 | S 83,453 [ § 86,883
Income per shift
Low 980 | S 1,004 | S 1,029 | § 1,855 | § 1,082 |$ 1,109
High 1,274 | S 1,306 | S 1,338 |5 1,372 | S 1,406 | § 1,441
Net Income per shift
Low BE 63 11]s 17]s (07 23]s 29
High 294 | § 307 | § 3208 334 (S 34815 362
Net Income per week
Low -5 28 | § 57 |S 8|S 116 (S 147
High 1,470 | S 1,535 |§ 1,601 | S 1,669 | S 1,739 | S 1,810/
Net Income per Year ,
Low - |S 1,456 | S 2,948 | S 4,478 | S 6,046 | S 7,653
High 76,428 1S 79,794 | S 83,245 | S 86,782 | S 90,408 | S 94,124

S

190,000
2.7
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S 178,629,837 |-$ 44,657,459 |-S 1,484,990,163 | S 54,761
S 142,903,870 |-$ 35,725,967 |-S 1,520,716,130 |5 43,809
S 114,323,096 |-S 28,580,774 |-$ 1,549,296,904 | S 35,047
_
New Drivers Per Year
New Drivers Per Year 1,631 2,283
Course Cost S 2,550 2,550
Total Cost of Courses \
Per Year \k
Discount rate 9.5% mml,\ﬂ
S 43,779,474 |5 61,291,263
Medical Test
Travel time 20
Time {Mins) 15 16,310 34:251
Cost S 272 571
Doc Cost of Time (per
hour} S 54 114
Driver Cost of Time
{per hour) S 50
Low High
Doc Cost S 25.00 | S 37.50 |Cost to Doctor S 40,775 | § 85,628
Driver Cost S 114.33 | S 122.67 |Cost to Drivers 5 186,478 | S 280,097
S 139.33 | S 160.17 |Total Annual Cost s 227,253 | 5 365,725
Total Cost Per Year S 227,253 | S 365,725 NPV S 2,392,133 [$ 3,849,732
S 20.83 S 28.17

$
$

250 §

0.83 S

25.00

20.83
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Language Test

Fee 100
Time 4
Cost of time S 200
Total cost per person |5 300
Total cost per year S 459,300 |5 685,020
PV $  5150,526'}S 7,210,737
Application cost
Fee 34.05
Cost 55,536
PV 584,585
Deprectiation )
Increase in increase in Annual ‘
Annual Annual Depreciation for Ali 1PV for All Taxis :
Depreciation Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |in Queens!and = 50,000
Six years S 8,333 6
Eight years S 6,250 | S 2,083 | S 6,795,833 | § 71,535,088 8
Ten years S 5,000 | $ 3,333 |s 10,873,333 | S 114,456,140 A 10
Twelve years S 4,167 | S 4,167 | S 13,591,667 | § 143,070,175 Q 12
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1983
20.67 S
9.55 $

100,000
240
8

2013
55.48
25,63
811z %/ 1,158.81

$'50,000,000

1920 s 52.08
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High $ 346,170 |$ 354,824 |$ 363,694 18  372,787[$ 382,106 [$ 391,659
Expected Income Per Shift

Low S 1,110 | S 1,137 | & 1,166 | $ 1,195t $ 1,225 | §$ 1,255
High S 1,442 | 5 1,478 | $ 1,515 | S 1,553 | S 1,592 (S 1,632
Expected Income Per Trip

Low B S 32 (S 32 15§ 33|S 34§ 35S 36
High $ 41 1S 42 | § 43| S 44 [ s 45 [ S 47
Net Income

Low S S 2,122 | S 4,297 | § 6,526 [ $ 8,811 |5 11,154
High S 79,88515 84,004 | S 88,226 | S 92,554 [ S 96,990 | $ 101,536
Income per shift

Low S 1,110 53 1,137 | S 1,166 { $ 1,195 | S 1,225 | $ 1,255
High S 1,442 | $ 3,478 | S 1,515 | $ 1,553 |§ 1,592 | S 1,632
Net income per shift

Low S - s 915 1815 27 |8 37 1S 46
High S 333 | S 350 | $ 368 | S 386 (S 404 | S 423
Net Income per week

Low S - |s a4 | S 90| S 136 | S 184 | $ 232
High S 1,664 | § 1,750 | S 1,838 | S 1,928 i 5 2,021t $ 2,115
Net Income per Year

Low S - 1S 2,299 | S 4,655 15 7,070 | S 9,546 | S 12,083
High 5 86,542 | § 91,005 | S 95,578 |'$ 100,267 | § 105,072 | § 109,998
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|$ 43,766,053 [$ 61,272,474

Medical Test
Travel time 15 20
Time {Mins) 10 15 16,305 34,241
Cost S 93.50 272 571
Doc Cost of Time (per :oﬂa A ) 54 114
Driver Cost of Time (per hour) g 50
Low High

Doc Cost ml 25.00 | S 37.50 [Cost to Doctor 5 40,763 | § 85,601
Driver Cost S 114.33/5 122.67 |Cost to Drivers 5 186,421 | § 280,011

S 139.33 | S 160.17 |Total Annual Cost S 227,183 | 5 365,612
Total Cost Per Year S 227,183 |5 I,w_wm_m”_.w NPV S 2,391,400 |$ 3,848,552

S 20.83 S 29.17

Item
Bailment Agreement Driver Taxi Company Driver Training
Time to fill in form (Hour) i 1 Medical Test
Time to submit form (Hour) 2 2 Driver History
Time to gain legal advice 3 Language Test
Bailment

Cost of legal advice S 500 Agreement
Cost of fill in form S 50 | S 50 Application Fee
Cost of submit form ) 100 1S 100 Total Cost
Cost of time on legal S 150 | $ -
Foﬁ of DTMR managing form S 200

S 1,000 | S 150
Total Cost per year S 1,630,500 | & 342,405 | S 1,872,905
PV S 17,163,158 [ S 3,604,263 | $ 20,767,421
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Annual

Life Asset Value Depreciation
S 510,000
6| S 50,000 | § 8,333
6| S 5,845.1% 974
S 565,845 | S 9,308

10% $ 187,221,000
15% $ 280,831,500

S 190,000

$1,970,747,368
$2,956,121,053

1993

S : 2067 S

2013
55.48

Assumptions

Fuel Costs

Cost of a Tank $ 80.00.
Number of Tanks per shift , N
Cost per shift $ 160

Cost per week S 800

Cost per year $41,600

Cars Life 6
WACC 15.0%
Inflation 2.5%
Resale Value -$ 9,454
Number of Shifts

Per Year 240

Number of Shifts

Per week

Number of Trips

per Shift

Hours Per Shift

Number of Trips

per Hour 4.4

Weeks per year 43
B&W Cab
Expectatio
n
$182,000
$234,000
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Low S 1,110 |S 1,137 |$ 1,166 |$ 1,195 |S 1,225 1,255
High S 1,442 |$ 1,478 | S 1,515{$ 1,553 |$ 1,592 1,632
Expected Income Per Trip

Low S 3258 325 335 34§ 35 36
High S 4118 4218 43 (s 44 1S 415 47
Net Income

Low $ s 2,122 |8 4,297 1S 6,526 S 8,811 11,154
High S 79,885|S 84,004 |5 88,226 | S 92,554 [ S 96,990 101,536
Income per shift

Low $ 1,110 |S 1,137 |S 1,166 [S 1,195 |S 1,225 1,255
High S 1,442 |S 1478 % 1,515 |S 1,553 |$ 1,592 1,632
Net Income per shift

Low S - 15 918 18 |$ 27 (S 37 46
High s 333 (s 350(S 368 | S 386 | S 404 423
Net Income per week .

Low 5 - s 44 1§ 90 1|s 136 (S 184 232
High S 1,664 |5 1,750 1,838,|5 1,928 |% 2,021 2,115
Net Income per Year

Low S - 1S 2,299 |8 4,655/|5/ 7,070 | S 9,546 12,083
High $ 86,542 |$ 91,005 (S 95,579 | $ 100,267 S 105,072 109,998
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Low $ 23S 23 |s 24| 24 S 2515 26
High S 29 (S 308 3118 32 |S 321s 33
Net Income

Low S - |s 209 | s 424 1S 644 | S 870 (S 1,101
High $ 56,935|S 58,568 |$ 60,242 |S 61,957 (S 63,716 | § 65,518
Income per shift

Low 4 7911 811 (S 831 (S 852 (s 87315 895
High S 112,028 |s 1,054 |S 1,080 [$ 1,107 [$ 1,135 |S 1,163
Net Income per shift

Low S - 1S 1[5 213 315 418 5
High S 23715 244 V5 251 |s 258 | S 265|S 273
Net Income per week ‘

Low S - 1s 41s 9|s 1315 18 |5 23
High S 1,186 |S 1,220 |$ 1,255 |S 1,291 |$ 1,327 )5S 1,365
Net Income per Year

Low S - |8 227 |5 ")) 459 S 698 | S 942 |5 1,193
High S 61,680 |S 63,449 (S 65,262 |S 67,120 |5 69,025 | S 70,978
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http://www.taxifare.com.au/rates/austr
alia/brishane/

Darwin Taxi Rates
Northern Territory

Peak Rates (06:00 - 17 59)

Flag Fall . ~ Distance Rate’ Book_ifhg Fee - Waiting Time.

$4.20 $1. 49 Free

‘ Distance Rate Bookmg ,
$5.00 $1.83 Free $53.73/hour

Brisbane Taxi Rates
Queensland

Peak Rates (07:00 - 19:00
Flag Fall :

Booking Fee Waiting Time -

Flag Fall - B Distance R e :
$6.30 $2/14 $1.50 $47.40/hour
Distance 10 km
Peak Off Peak
Darwin Fare S 19.08 | S 19.79
Brisbane Fare S 72430 S 23.30
-S 522 |-$ 3.51
-27% -18%
Wellington
1.49
2.43
0.94
63%
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[pswich 68 450,000 | S 30,600,000
Redcliffe 37 350,000 | S 12,950,000
Gold Coast 357 500,000 | S 178,500,000
Provincial Cities 765 300,000 | 5 229,500,000
Total 3,094 $ 1,403,720,000

S 174,220,000

Driver

Authorisation |$ 14.20
Depreciation S 12.90
Supply

Constraint $262.50
Total $289.60
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Average Price S 510,000

Number of Licences 3,262 | S 2,191 S 34,337
Number of Licence

Owners 2,191 | § 3,262 | S 23,063
Contracted Area Conventional |Wheelchair
Brisbane $523,000 $356,000]
Bundaberg $293,200]  $163,940|
Cairns $500,940 $363,216
Gladstone $246,900 566,420
Gold Coast $581,936 $418,415
Gympie $229,092 $100,294
Hervey Bay $336,160 $327,560
Innisfail $138,380 $28,250f
[pswich $347,000]  $140,160]
Mackay $396,400 $287,802
Maryborough 5158,696 $101,120]
Mt Isa $217,936 $22,500]
Redcliffe 5419,700 $277,000
Rockhampton $284,000 $148,600
Sunshine Coast $435,600 $341,200
Toowoomba $354,000]  $292,000]
Townsville $467,200]  $301,300
Yeppoon 5182,150 $138,1.67
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Economic Policy Group

Departmeni of the Premier and Cabinet

Not Government Paolicy

Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist an-emerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
fransport service. :

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hj
will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxi licences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver autherisation? 6
The Transport Operations (Passenger
motor vehlcles that are used to prowde

In addition, the [gg“ r:';ust— have held an Australian driver licence {(other than a learner
licence) for/at least™2’months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under'section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
applizants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
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

Not Government Policy
Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peop!e including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people inout society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,

trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannhot diive a taxi in
Queensland. ;

s "’s'

Entitlement to work in Australia _
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of'
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

Queensland tax paye

Criminal Hlstory

The government continuingto fmpinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is.contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power1o5top people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivism. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity:

Queansh.nd
O Government 3

Great state, Great opportunity
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Not Government Policy
Individual taxi companies my wish to check a person’s criminat history and some may actually be
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
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any X‘fé%n driving a carjin Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an; cence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are ailow d -Cart I axssengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am®. Driving ;ggil “a very mfﬁ]’;ﬂ low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including studgi "}‘;The State Govefiient stopping young
people from gaining employment just because are young is/costly tol onomy and ighores

the capability of young people in our society.

e i,

“5% S, i
The second of these requirements |s}; ta person has%e{ : efor three yea‘“r&f%gain, under
A‘;.\:Qx'x. i, *

vehicle. The Queensland Government rg u“iré to be held for three yearsis a

costly constraint on supply of drivers. Pafi 1ﬂ,.empan ies n;j WISh to set a special driving test

or limit its drivers by Specul,g}emga set amo i >. These g%gmpanles could use its high
«*."‘r".(;‘

standard of drivers as. a: Ilﬁg’pi%n.t in the mag] <\(C;)\%\f:’;enslano‘&GO\.fernment I|m|t|ng the
s

number of drivers aVa ' ble for S %te by settifg:
to cost of dellverlngt g

The third r, is thatithedersonwiihave h f he licence for at least twelve months
conh;g}% ‘ g mé‘ethe application. The wording of this
reqm ; in.be ill deflﬁ’ééi ZEither the person has held their licence
continid ;fss(!y for twelve md fhs immedia

y preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the t’ years has to d%:»m'ﬂ this requirement.

However, the 'ileld a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment aid <?{§ny of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passéngess a erefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence ;ﬂ“’a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Once lhé State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are

not rich people andrely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Lif you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
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
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Tratnisportand
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply@xi driveis._if aperson is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passeng Adividual companies may wish to
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it L e clear why the State Government

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrar is requires Ci ecutive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitab S gt itable ans and at what

Executwe and their staﬁ to review drive

W
%
:::e

$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 milli6
million.

Language skills : :
An applicant for taxi dri ati eto speak and understand English. All new

applicants for taxi drive"r-a uthori in majc dservice areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service
Erit sugh a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)

Department of Ed'
possible to use free t'r"
not speak English.

The costs are ¥elated to/ DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having tocheck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort’{4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 million to 51.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

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
Under section 20C of the Transport Operations {(Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005, applicants

for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000? per persop;

regulations, ediuication about
Jut flnanual transachons There

=
ﬁ“%gf
Individual companies may wish to gé% r plet acourse or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason -«-{h Gf%@ sland Gover t should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the oppoty costghoedir cting: lified trainers away from trade
training and other produg;g{&forms of traif‘i n%aﬁd ¢ dris

6_8 mllhon

systems. w

é 2
Medical test b N

. R
The applicant must obtam*gv
certlflcate isidibe

threat t& paissengérs, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents udjricent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spiliage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours-par day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state, Great opportunity.

Page 5 0f 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 263 of 453

Qe

md
B Government E




Economic Policy Group
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Not Government Policy
Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to drivers
applying for or holding a licence class C (car), R {(motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless the driver is also
applying for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a drivifig instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of ¢lass'MR {medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),
2. HC (heavy combination) or MC (multiple combination) -
3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward
. . e
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods
5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic

rivers, taxi drivers, chauffeurs,

not clear why a taxi driver would be ato
the roads. The likelihood of.a.;

ce holder. The simple requirement that a
'-ence will remGve any risk the driver is under a conditional

ical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
ement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the

basis in public hé%z :
driver (520.83 t0 $ :
would be about $93.50°,

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appaintment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
% Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
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
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 | S 555,600
Total Annual Cost |8 450,778 |$ 725,451

NPV $ 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a dector g valuable time tieating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi g ity to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28® working weeks®:per-year on »,ﬁ:{;g.riving medical test for taxi

drivers.

Bailment agreement

l‘g&nt agreemen ntered into with
r‘jg:m describes a I%%é(elat[onshlp in

a chattel, is transferred from one
uently has possession of the

an authorised driver before permittin
common law where physical possessff:
person (the 'bailor') o another perso

property.

‘ ‘ifidicates the key issues are
jﬁ@gs. Indivi ugl cor "}i‘a‘hies’éﬁ’i; wish to implement a form of
g‘gﬁjlear why the Qtieensland Gévernment would require a special
workers compensation premium to the

oty. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
\VnslandiGovernment Gazette No. 34. Currently, Uber
ivers and p a&engers with insurance. The driver must have

ers the driver and Uber has a worldwide public liability

#a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
ents as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi compagég; wouldbe dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies'. The cost of th’f, ment are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal ddvice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

regulated under th&igame regqufi

nn

? Assumeriew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

& Allowing 1019 15 minutes per test

® Assume a 5 day working week

O hitp://www.complaints.gld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportunlty e L AL
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800", the cost
to the taxi company is about $150 and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million**.

Driver authorisation conclusion

™ Assume one hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and $500 for legal advice.

12 Assurne gne hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

'* Assume tiwo hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

' hitp://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Great state. Great opportunity. s
Queensland
S e S ; T A SR Government | B3
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

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a szfe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shu, ' ,
independently of the driver. 3% ‘

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety partit q e other equipment fitted, to
prevent luggage or other goods being ca rrleﬁsl‘dé;{:c : uggag“e«fﬁpparcment of the vehicle

from enterlng the passenger compartmen@_:\' B
P

‘of the vehicle's doors

fitted, to secure the luggage

6. A taxivehicle cannot be more than six yearsq‘l"
7. Taxis must be fitted with the following: "
a. agreen distress Ilght X% .f‘

b. ahall light;
C. : B,
8. Type of vehicle; foriard-« \*:;N_ r vehidl ‘g: 3 e?ti}‘:}ar, off-road passenger
vehlcle orsEl_'L &4 sl : i '" *5«“\ 0 T2 "" tjng posmons including the

Vehlcle m Kg [ f 1 a"sgt fa ond|t|on at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in

Australia tha

‘V“\w‘\
The next five veh%%safety requi ents fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that" ,ftam vel |IC|f hould have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than req fx ‘%other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drive fiagsengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi vehm.rs has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transport Gperations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

nd
® Governmenl ZH

Great state. Great opportunity
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
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the generai public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however there is no needf taxi torequire a-bolt. The road

a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two poii it
and about three hours of time {about $1,000) per v

The requirement to only use a certain type ofvw.. C
no safety aspect. "

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety r
old. There is no extra safety related

six years of age compgred to all
eneral public to operate on public
.‘below demoenstrates a vehicle
eperate dﬁ\@\g{eensland roads carrying up

Source: CarSales.com.au®

18 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
¥ http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/

Greaf state. Great oppottunity. nd
T — T Cavemmont 51
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life®

.
Increase in Increase in Annual |PV for All t

Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin

Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxisin Queensland |Queersland

Six years S 8,333
Eight years 6,250| S 2,083

6,445,823 ‘L_S 67,850,877

$ $
Ten years s 5,000 | $ 3,333 [$ 10,313,333 | $.108,561,404
$ $ 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754

Twelve years 4,167 S 4,167

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The increase in depreciation costs will be passe
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers:

Limited taxi licences in Queenslgf
The largest cost of taxi regulations in
There are direct costs of around $249.5%
otherwise required. The other related cos £
& nereased c%ﬁesiion

and are relafé‘*élgf he limit on supply of taxi licences.
2.6 billion due to higher fares than

driving under the influer-i’f?x

\%%%t ‘ no.
Theory of the COST@@% pply co ints
. s
Economic theory provide

% Straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
4 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Greaf state. Great opportunity.
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Graph 1. Economic theory of supply constraint costs

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The governments supply restriction w o
the price from P1 to P2. The move away.f et it jum point will redistribute

' A B+ D and PS = C + E, however
e ucers have captured a portion
*;“t prices at a low level of supply.
which is the“area of economic activity that

The deadweight los$ fter the sup constrainti:
will not occur due to theiie: trlctron%\g supl,’v

the current taxi licéiice costin %ﬁg%nsland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital ;%"'b ' iv20% (551,000} and 15% (576,500) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $166.4 million to $249:5 million per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public/to taxi licence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence ewners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PV-6f 52,62 billion.

Deadweight loss s difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
manysectors of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Dectiease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great stale. Great oppertunity. ; d
1
- ; i Gwe:;inennl g
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Page 12 of 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 270 of 453



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
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas?, People who wish to travel to and from sociai
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing iong waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are/directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on th &E;ads in Oiteensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licenceg ’ffggg‘?"f"ree market for Laxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. Gase a person driving to work could

W)

charge people in their street to travel in their car to workéwith no“extra cost/by increased revenue.
or AL
"!;\jygar or take public

Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicie Wouﬁgi:%’i;«.dc;iver their

transport which would reduce congestion. \‘*&

There are many other related costs through lost ééenomic activity that are d\{ﬁ’ ylt to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidé"ﬁ:’:%:gf the f:%’x%-tive effects of

S
es can be seertify

Lo e

restrictions on supply of goods and sef:
example of the government controlling:
and three below are examples of peop e%)
Russian government contrelling the supp V‘f;fs

2 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

quns nd

Great state. Great opportunity.
. —— _—. Gavernment %

Page 13 of 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 271 of 453




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
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with theirchosen

transport service.

o,

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hu;éii ;ﬁmle drivers however, this paper
will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vebhicle safety requirements and
3. Taxilicences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver authorlsatron?

In addition, the qliﬁ imust— have held an Australian driver licence (other than a learner

licence) for atléast'32 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An apglicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Underséction 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,

applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a

training course
9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service ballment agreement

Great state. Great opportunity. i
e S S T T T i e i e e 7 A g g:::::wsl:lae"n‘{ =
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
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just hecause they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in‘our society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these sam e'peoplr cannot drive a taxi in
Queensland. g

Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal o
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

pinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is.contrary 1o the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisin. Hoiding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
produciivity.

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
reasonable for the State Government to stop people frem working because of a past criminal act.

Drivers licence

Driver authorisations require a person to hold an open Australian drivers licence, have tield that
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the}application.

rson driving a carin Australia has
licence. Under Qieensland law if a
person holds a prowsmnal drivers licence they are allowggigg A pg\fsengers in their car except for
P1 Ilcence drlvers between 11ipm and 5am Driving t%ng ffa very si ]e low skilled job which is

people from gaining employment just because
the capability of young people in our society.

costly constraint on supply of drivers. Pa t
or limit its drlvers by spegifying.a set amouk f
) n\m the ni ka
= s 5
number of drivers aﬁ%llable far set %g by settin

to cost of delivering the ice an

e il defm@ci%hther the person has held their licence
4tely preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
uirement.

However, the r ‘q%\ _: %’neld a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on emp @;_sﬁ;nent and Sup

a person lost their licencéiie R%é\a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Orice the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and'rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it wilt

1 If you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.gld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/restrictions/index.htmil

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

Criving history
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transporiand
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply ¢ taxi drivers. if @ person is licenced

& to speak and understand English. All new
axiservice areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service

. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
nd Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
ware on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does

possible to use free tr
not speak English.

The costs are telated to/DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTQ’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having o check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort'(4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of 5489,150to $684,810 or PV of $5.1 million to $7.2 million.

Queansland
Government  {i#E

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
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per parson. The time

cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000% per persop:
%ff’

regulations, ediication about
ut financial transactions. There

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about

taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and hoﬁyf&ca

is no clear identification why the Queensland Goverr) ‘enf equires by:law that a taxi driver learn

any of these particular things. The modern solutit he past issues
s

provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any pf ,I‘éms that thr course |s'a|

phones have communication, navigation, attractf

systems.
S
Individual companies may wish to gét 6&* nvers to coﬁ“f
of training however, there is no reason@%

cost of requiring this course is the oppor

nent of rm«%f standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
‘ ”@p nd public safety risk, where risk = likelihcod of the event
X severity of &0 f énces Commercial vehicle crashes may present o severe
threat to pass on‘”g rs, other road users {including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjocent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spitiage of chemicals, fire and other sighificant property damage.

2 Eight hours-per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by 550 per hour is $2,000
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

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C {car), R {motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless
the driver is also applying

2. for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying

3. bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor,

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or appl .
rigid), HR {heavy rigid), P
2. HC (heavy combination) or MC {muliiple com bm@
3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire of
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc
4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods *
5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic

commercial vehicle standards as a
: or as required by specific
bers of Trucksafe.

restrictio ittnber of hours they drive, therefore all
drive% tiver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
i ; ] aI vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
ofa taxi d A S hsrnal cl‘?}“\ driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
%WI” remove any risk the driver is under a conditional

basis in public health or/ inagement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver (520.83 to $79; 1"4) and the doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50°), The drivers
direct cost of paying for'the test would be about $93.50°,

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
* Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
8 Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Greatopportun[ty
R S R
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g Governmenl B
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High
Cost to Doctor S 40,763 | S 85,601
Cost to Drivers S 186,421 | S 280,011
Total Annual Cost 5 227,183 | § 365,612
NPV $ 2,391,400 | S 3,848,552,

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missingRaluable time treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver; v 1o drive a cal’/ Queensiland

doctors are spending at least 54 to 114% working weeks® p %g& on the driving medical test for taxi
a\}xﬁi\
\‘\k £

drivers.

Bailment agreement

%iggt indicates the key issues are
wie to implement a form of
%ent would require a special
:pensation premium to the

agreement. All com@ S in Qu §land alrea“’%tﬁv W

Queensland Departmg%@f Work P\Lﬁﬁe Health a“\
Ju )e§20 4 Que ens[{ﬁ%d Government Gazette No. 34.

an anéLa driver should be a prlvate contract which is

P

;}:he form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800™, the cost
S %%? and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200®* per application. The

7 Assume new drivers.ai'e 25% (1,631) to 35% (2,283) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

& Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

¢ Assume a 5 dayworking week

10 http:/fwww.complaints.qgld.gov.au/

11 Assumie ené hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and $5C0 for legal advice.

12 Assume one hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

Great state. Great opportunity.
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total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $2 million per year or NPV of 521
million*

Driver authorisation conclusion

deadweight loss™, consume il have reduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

1 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%
1% http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brishane/Becoming-a-Driver
18 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Graph 1. Economic theory of supply constraint costs

S L
: y ) ." .,
%@ traintis
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
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist arnemerging
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

,,ﬁ}
<
x%%
icle drivers however, this paper

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hi
will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxi licences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver authorisation? &
The Transport Operations (Passenger

rivers ol‘?%?blic passenger vehicles are
n and other vulnerable members of the
property, public safety and the reputation of

6. [n addition, thé must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for/at leastk months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicatien

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8 Under'section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
applitants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
fraining course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Great state. Great opportunlty =
Queensland
B ———— ——— : S SRR s L T HTpRserTEEEe IR Government
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particulariy suited to young peopie including
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

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to meassit
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living an

Entitlerment to work in Australia .
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal o
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

o works in Australia-Has to have the
ALK tralla is the responsibility of the
tian not ﬁq%\Queensland Department of

This specification appears to be a sta

entitlement to work in Australia. Man
Federal Department of Immigration and'Bi
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR). &

The government cenifnuir impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is-contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powerto stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivism. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity:

Great state. Great oppo rtunity
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Individual taxi companies my wish to check a person’s criminal history and some may actually be
able to maintain a high standard of driver as a selling point of its service. However, it is not
reasonable for the State Government to stop people fram working because of a past criminal act.

Drivers licence

Driver authorisations require a person to hold an open Australian drivers licence, have tield that
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that iicence for at izasi twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding thexplication.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Ar}y F on driving a carin Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold ar -;tacffy Jicence. Under Qtieensiand law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowe;@‘ Hi i"}%ﬁ‘passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am™. Driving ;/éas i5a very sirfifile low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including stud, “Txhe State Gave"r%iggt stopping young
pecple from gaining employment just because :

're young is'castly to ltf onomy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

x’}‘;‘

/od to carry passengers in their
to be held for three yearsis a
WISh to set a special drnnng test

standard of drivers a§ 1 ?' ﬁégn\slanﬁ:‘fﬁovernment limiting the
Vi dary llm%@ﬁ“ﬂ riving experience will increase

The thirdﬁ JiEe is that theBarson Wil the licence for at least twelve months
continf ‘uﬁ'[fb AthekhE 5 the application. The wording of this

@@*‘Enher the person has held their licence
ely preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear

:iply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
erefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence te"a driving offence but has regained their ficence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Oncethe State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop: Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and’rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it wili

T you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who

is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/restrictions/index.html

Great state. Great npportumty
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make their life difficult but the State Government not allowing that person to work for a further
twelve months is cruel and costly. The person may turn to crime to [ive and then become a burden
on the State through Police, court, prisons, housing and welfare payment.

Driving history
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Tranisport/and
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passeng
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but i
would be concemed with this issue. The State Governmefi

xi drivers.if.a person is licenced
nfd“ividua! companies may wish to
lear why the State Government
ded that person a licence that

x
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable dr
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 mlli'iw
million.

Language skills

applicants for taxi driver:
licences) r

52550%

"E}»:... a Reglstered Trammg Organisation (RTO

s =0

i . However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
nd Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is

driver to have
Department of Ed
possible to use free tr;
not speak English.

The costs are related to/DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having toeheck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effoert (4 hours at S50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Qu. md
SEIFEAEL Government  EE
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
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over S550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000% per perso

regulations; ediication about
.ut financial transactions. There

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about

any of these particular things. The modern solutlo- 5

2
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any p prhjjl ms that the course is f gd at solving. Mobile
phones have communication, navigation, attractlt;ﬁ“i‘@entlflca..en ano simple‘aat

systems.

g

redire rtm\gq alified trainers away from trade
&t 1o thg%’ei\f,?,ers of about $8.3 million to

e

mmercial vehicle driver. The medical
and assessed in accordance W|th the

5 .
rtificate for%\%o
d S
Lo [Lok: 1.“

Ctltl

medfc%?jandards

Austroag 5

X severity of E% nces. Commercial vehicle crashes may present o severe
threat {0 gas:‘enyﬁ'rs, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents udjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
suillage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great npportunlty
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to:

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C (car), R (motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless
the driver is also applying

2. foran authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passeqigers for
hire or reward or for carrying

3. bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor,

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applyi
rigid), HR (heavy rigid), 7
2. HC (heavy combination) or MC {multiple combiri '
3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc

National Heavy Vehicle Accreql&atlon Standard
6. other driver categorles who r :

given hour of driving. m '
the large nu

' umber of hours they drive, therefore all
river. The consequences of a taxi drlver crashmg

’:‘::’f"‘c 5 % ¥
ofa taxi driver., S e I%% --.drnnng licence holder The 5|mple reqmrement that a

ical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
'gement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29.17%) and the doctors in completing the test {$25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying forthe test would be about $93 .50,

# Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appeintment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at 5150 per hour
® Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Greal state. Great opportunity.
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Tabhle 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor 5 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897|S 555,600
Total Annuaf Cost | S 450,778 |5 725,451
NPV S 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

drivers.

Bailment agreement
Operators of taxi services must ensure a written ta [é%r
an authorised driver before permlttm them to drive a#axi
common law where physical possessi%k x
person {the 'bailor') to another person

property.

ifyiior s chattel, is transferred from one
} who su%@uently has possession of the
T

The DTMR explanation
insurance and emplg i
contract with the drf‘

‘f; 1‘%\ sh to implement a form of
ensland Government would require a special
workers compensation premium to the
a- ty. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
%overnment Gazette No. 34.

d@r the same re*eu;g,\remw e
drlvers and‘f%x;,pmpa nies wo, |§7 e dealt w

7 Assume new drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence antl the discount rate is 9.5%

& Allowing 10-te 15 minutes per test

? Assume a 5 day working week

10 http://www.complaints.qgld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800"%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150™ and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200** per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
541.2 million**.

Driver authorisation conclusion

e
¢
e

™ Assume ane veur Lo fill in form, two hours te submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and 5500 for legal advice.

12 pssime ane fiour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

'* Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

4 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

' http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

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
it is being used to provide a public passenger service. o,

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and s%t{{ g of the vehicle’s\doors
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety part;;@ 6t some other equipment fitted, to

fitted, to secure the luggage
6. A taxi vehicle cannot be more than six years: )
7. Taxis must be fitted with the fgl

N
z%gg}gng p05|t|ons including the

i

‘ategories; one is required by all vehicles and
urem%n}fg above fit into the first category of required
el Je‘§ The‘-thtait\\lixecufl\(\‘cpn requl CoHl \‘ _ @i‘fe to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operatiq})é {(Road Use M‘q‘g@- em ‘(ehlcle Reg?gf%tlon) Regulation 2010%. An operator of any
vehicle Fh“U$t}\ensure the vehigle, |s it 5‘\?@»@ condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
,engeré@\operate the door locks.

sments fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
%ould have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
%NJ ‘other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the driversc sengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxivehicies has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transpart @perations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations {Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1395, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Great state, Great opportunity, “‘!4 ]
eansian

58 Government
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restraining of loads for all vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles will be required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and‘a child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles.on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the gereral public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need taxi to'require a-bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child nt, there is no reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitied with the requi ipment. The installation of a bolt in

The requirement to only use a certain type of vg nal i on the market with
no safety aspect. s

six years of age compared to all
eral public to operate on public

Source: CarSales.com.au®

18 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
® hitp://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/

Great state. Great opportunity,

e
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of

depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life™

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxigin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxisin Queensland |Queensland
Six years 5 8,333
Eight years S 6,250 S 2,083 |5 6,445,833 _S 67,850,877
Tenyears S 5,000/ S 3,333 | & 10,313,333 | 5108,561,404
Twelve years | $ 4,167 S 4,167 | S 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

S B (‘ X
i

"
i

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed: her taxi fares or

reduced revenue for licence owners and or drive

Limited taxi licences in Queens .
The Iargest cost of taxi regulations in e limit on supply of taxi licences.

billion due to higher fares than

,?" :
Theory of the cost%?gﬁpply cor ¢
Economic theory prowd aclear u;;%grstammg (

elow, the price will increase, there will be a
ynd producers will have an increase in

20 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2L Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity. slad
u
R AR I e i ol = S Sl ki P === =AW AEEA Guve:rr;mglnl i

Page 11 of 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 294 of 453




Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Not Government Policy
Graph 1. Economic theory of supply constraint costs

Market Eguilibriim

Demand

+ D and PS = C+E, however
rs have captured a portion

|red retums on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
e extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is

included in this: ) estimate ang very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licente castin Q nsland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital o \.gec,r‘ ; $51,000) and 15% ($76,000) per year per licence, That is a cost
of $187.2 million to S2 SU:&n}ﬂ_“ n per year (PV $1.97 billion to $2.96 biliion) of CS reallocated from
the general public/to taxi |n:£ncé owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence swners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year or PY of $2.76 billion.

Deadweight lossis difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many/sectors-of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great opporfurlty.
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas??. People who wish to travel to and from sccial
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing iong waiting
times. Therefare, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestionon t e;faads in Queensiand is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licenceg 3 ee market for 1axis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. Jfiith s:ease a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to wor e:; {;a{cost by increased revenue.

Therefore, the people traveling in that vehlcle woulcE‘"’ y

,B@om:c act-"-w that are diff fgjt to prove or

tive effects Off gernment

example of the government controllm%l
and three below are examples of peopT &
Russian government controlling the supply: \f\go

de a shop ;QW\NB'N.\I ﬁ

2 advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Great state. Great opportunity. " s
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are simifar to the Iine‘ﬂl
A
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below,.: =

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
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist an emerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with theirzhosen
transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hj e vehicle drivers hownver, this paper

will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxi licences

Driver authorisations

Rort) Act 1994 ré
i ﬁéﬁ&nﬂer sayvicesio hold driver authorisation. Driver
“0f a motorvehicle provid

community,\:tcp

public pa %ﬁ

5
A

¥
2 "Ql«@ ol

M L P - e
3. Pass;%grlmmalhwtorycf%g/;\yk 3
4
5

irent Australianigpen drivers licence
s : .
r pravisiofdl driver licence (Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

6. In addition, the st
licence) for/aticastL
application

7. An applicent for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

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

‘months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the

ueensland
2 Government T

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

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peogle including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment jusi because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in'our society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these sa people/cannot drive a taxiin
Queensland.

ould be related to increased

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to meas%ég
:operations for the taxis.

youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and:ihcréased cos

Entitlement to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal o ' e documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia. :

Federal Department of Immigration and
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

legal system. Onceésthe PErson
let . TFany
completed their lega @

The government continuing tofmpinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisin. Hoidiiig people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Greaf state. Great opportunity.

} Queensland
EE RS Government  JHR
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

licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for atizast twelve

months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the appllcatlon

L
rson

driving a car in Australia has
cence, Unde. Queensland law if a

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. A

to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an?gp ,

P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am™. Drwmg‘t‘%jégél
particularly suited to young people including stude‘ E:‘I‘he State (‘wc:"n;yX
people from gaining employment just because
the capability of young people in our society.

to be held for three yearsis a
i ish to set a special driving test
i ompames could use its high
and“*Government limiting the
hidriving experience will increase

e 8
¥ ,A‘Eéed,lnéﬂ:he application. The wording of this
be ill deﬁheﬁg\Elther the person has held their Ilcence

held a Ilcence for twelve months continuously is a costly
ﬁ)ﬁply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
lierefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If

allowed to carry paséeﬁ
a person lost their lice JOIR
free to drive a taxi. Oficé the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which cotiddramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people aiid rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

LI you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/ficensing/driver-
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
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transport’and
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply o t%m drivers. !t a person is licenced
to drlve in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passeng lvidual.companies may wish to
i lear why the State Government

would be concerned with this issue. The State Government Ha vided that person a licence that

driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbi 18
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable® ]
level the Chief Executive must set to Q[\Iow people to dr* ¢
Executlve and their staff to review dr / _Lstory is notj

7 against the small possible henefits
of the DTMR cost of this actian is

million.

Language skills

gh a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
ver, i lca_nt in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
not be requ“mﬁo undertake an English assessment.

possible to use free tra 5
not speak English.

The costs are relatedte’DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuabie resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant’is $100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort {4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miilion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Queensland X
Government  #i

Greaf state. Great npportumly
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
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000? per persof &

is no clear identification why the Queensland Gover
any of these particular things. The modern solutiop®

The applicant must obtaii:a
isit “Qp«pbtame\a i
Austroads: [ pl?bkllc %;Ass\es

i e

cate the mcreaigd med!
S

e increased ris ‘5"&
o,

e

X severity of ton 'gﬁi)ences Commercial vehtc!e crashes may present a severe
threat to passerfﬁers, other road users {including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spillage of chemicals, fire and other significant property domage.

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnaver, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to drivers
applying for or holding a licence class C {car), R (motorcycle) or LR {light rigid) unless the driver is also
applying for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a drivirig instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of class’MR (medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC {multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward:{bus drivers, taxi diivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.) '

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic gi
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation S_i

6. other driver categories who may also be' ':f"ia ject to the commprmai vé|
result of certification reqmrements of the alith

industry standards, for examgpl:

basis in public He—a 1
driver {520.83 to S 5

4 Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
3 Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
¢ Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great opportunity,

Queenstan
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers $ 369,897 |S 555,600
Total Annual Cost | S 450,778 | S 725,451
NPV S 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015,

These costs do not include the opportunitv costofa doctor it g valuable time treating people

drivers.

Bailment agreement =
Operators of taxi services must ensure a written ta |’-s [;\nce baiiment agreemerﬁ:j‘s»entered into W|th

%\t%' b‘-\F'rfg’“x
rf%:‘

an authorised driver before permlttln them to drive 3

property.

The DTMR explanation of ik

o s..c ! v
i ‘)but it is n¢

: »jgr},Queens} d alrmdy\paxg;a workers compensation premium to the
il Vi af“ {ealth and Sg;f ty. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
i f Ia dﬁovernment Gazette No. 34 Currently, Uber

-a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
ents as any other employment contract. Disputes between

ald; e dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies'®. The cost of thi VQ???ement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal 2dvice and“processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume 1ew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence andihe discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10t 15 minutes per test

9 Assume a 5 day working week

0 http://www .complaints.gld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportumty
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at S800"%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150* and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200"™ per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a tota! of $3.9 million per year or NPV of

541.2 million®?.

Driver authorisation conclusion

"' Assume one figurto fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and $500 for legal advice.

2 pssume one hiour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

'* Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

1% Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

'® http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

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

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to gatan
inspection

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in asafe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and sh
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety par -;5 3

fitted, to secure the luggage 5
6. Ataxivehicle cannot be more than six yea rs"&?
7. Taxis must be fitted with the%ownng

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;
c. achild restraint anchorag
8. Type of vehicle: foi
. SR
vehicle or sch

vehlcle . 's,‘wensure the véhl
Australia t not allow thé:

B

g safety rem?&@ents fit into the second category of not reascnable. There is no
veh-riéasflould have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than reqijad ”?,,Ix’other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers o -sengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxivehicles fias no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangereus as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

The next five ve
rational reason that'g

16 Transpert Operations (Passenger Transpart) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2685, Current as at 1 january 2015

17 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

_queer:slnd
Govemment B

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
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however there is no need foi d:taxi to/require a bolt. The road

The requirement to only use a certain type of v
no safety aspect.

which is in very good wor (ing

0’0»‘»’0’
e
el et

Source: CarSales.com.au®

1% Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
* http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/5SE-AD-3139058/

Great state. Great opportunity.
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e S Govemment BB

Page 10 of 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 308 of 453



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
Eight years S 6,250| 5 2,083 |8 6,445,833 1S 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000| S 3,333 |8 10,313,333 | $ 108,561,404
Twelve years | S 4,167 S 4,167 | S 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015.

Limited taxi licences in Queensl
The Iargest cost of taxi regulations in

Economic theory provite
the supply of.goods or se

20 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 3.5%
2L Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity.

Page 11 of 15

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 309 of 453

Queensla_d
Government ¥




Economic Policy Group

Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

Not Government Pclicy
Graph 1. Economic theory of supply constraint costs

+ D and PS =C + E, however
s have captured a portion

:" ery little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
nsland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require

of $166.4 million to $24%.5 ih per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public/to taxi licence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners: The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or P¥ af $2 .52 billion.

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

Great state. Great opporturity.
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i Government
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas®. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing iong waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive @ven though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on th{é‘@:ﬂds in Oteensiand is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi Ilcenceiw- £ *"’f‘ree market for Laxis any person
fith se a person driving to work could

e
charge people in their street to travel in their car to wor th no
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle woul, @ driver thei:

measure but are evident to an economist. The evidé ’%ﬁ:‘
restrictions on supply of goods and sei‘\?ices can be seen«fn‘lg

22 pdvice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Great state. Great opportunilty.
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are similar to the line

Governmenl EE
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What can the State Government do to reduce unemployment?

The Government has a number of levers by which it can influence employment, including regulation,
infrastructure, training and labour market measures, and education. Within these broad categories,

a number of policy options may be considered, which are further developed later in the paper, Over
the page we have a more extensive focus on one area we believe large gains are possible, in{urther

reforming planning regulations at the local government level.

Regulation
The major areas the Government can consider policy change: utlined below.

Great state. Great opportunity.
e e R R R T S | s R Ly Ll e e R Govemment
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Information Bulletin PT 20310714

Operator Accreditation for Taxi Services

What is operator accreditation?

The Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 requires operators of taxi services in Queensland
to hold operator accreditation (OA).

The purpose of operator accreditation is to encourage-the high quality operation of public passenger services

by—

» raising standards and awareness of operators in the areas/of safety, service delivery and business
acumen; and

s ensuring operators are held accountable for complying with appropriate standards.

Who needs to hold operator accreditation for a taxi service?

Operater accreditation is required o be held by—

* owners of a taxi service licence, including an individual, a partnership, or a company; and

e an individual, a partnership, a company or a cooperative that provides a taxi booking service or taxi
administration service; and

» the manager or lessee of a taxi service licence; and

» a person operating a taxi under a taxi service bailment agreement’ who utilises other drivers to drive the
taxi during the bailment period.

Note—

" A taxi service bailment agreenientis an agreement between an accredited operator and an authorised
driver for the bailment of a taxi. The payment arrangements under a bailment agreement may be for the
driver to pay the operator a parceriage of the takings or for the driver to pay the operator a fixed amount
not related to the takings (known as a set pay in arrangement). People who enter into a bailment
agreement and utilise gther drivers to drive the taxi during the bailment period are considered to be
carrying on the business/of providing a public passenger service and so are considered to be operators
for the purposes of the Trarnsport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994.

What is a taxi service?

A taxi service ig-a public passenger service, other than an excluded public passenger service?, provided by a
motor vehicle t:nder which the vehicle—

» s able, when not hired, to be hailed for hire by members of the public; or
« provides a demand responsive service’ under which members of the public are able to hire the vehicle
through electronic communication; or

»  plys or stands for hire on a road.

Great state, Great opportunity. () TRANSLink

RTID279 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 315 of 453

Quela
Government NN




Notes—
2 An excluded public passenger service includes a community transport service, courtesy transport
service, limousine service and an unscheduled long distance scheduled passenger service.

* A demand responsive service includes a service that is—
o held out as being able to respond to requests for service immediately or within a period of time
appropriate to a taxi or within a similar period; or

held out as being a service providing taxis or a service similar to a service providing taxis; or

conducted in a way that may reasonably be expected to give prospeciive customers or the public the
impression that the service is, or operates in a way similar to, a service providing taxis.

For more information on taxi services, refer to information bulletin PT07 Taxi Service Licences.

Criteria for granting and holding operator accreditation
The following factors are considered when assessing an application for operator accreditation:

«  Whether a previous operator accreditation granted to the person(s) has been cancelled or suspended;

» Whether the person(s) has repeatedly engaged in ¢onduct that, in the chief executive’s opinion, is
damaging to the reputation of public passenger transport:and

* Whether the person(s) has been convicted of a disqualifying offence, or charged with a disqualifying
offence which has not been finally disposed of.

To obtain full accreditation, applicants must have ene of the following qualifications:

(a) A Statement of Attainment from a Registered Training Organisation for the following competencies from
the Transport and Logistics Training Package:

o Implement and monitor occlpational health and safety procedures
o  Apply quality procedures
o Coordinate fleet control logistics
or
(b) An equivalent qualification recognised by the Director-General, Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Note—
Applicants who do-not hald one of the above-mentioned qualifications may be issued with provisional
operator accreditatior, If, at the completion of a compliance audit, the department considers that it
would assist the operator in meeting audit requirements, the operator may be directed by the
department tc-obtain one of the above qualifications.

Refusal, armendment, suspension or cancellation of operator accreditation

An operator accreditation may be refused, amended, suspended, or cancelled if an applicant or holder—
* is convicted of a disqualifying offence; or

* does not comply with a requirement of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Standard 2010
applying to the operator accreditation; or

Connecting Queensland 13 QGOV (13 74 68)
delivering transport for prosperity www.transtink.com.au | www.qld.gov.au
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e the department considers that the person has behaved in a way that has damaged the reputation of public
passenger services or accredited operators or otherwise is contrary to the encouragement of the high

quality operation of public passenger services.

Furthermore, an application for operator accreditation may also be refused if a party to the application—
¢ has been charged with a disqualifying offence and the charge has not been finally disposed of; or
« has had an operator accreditation granted to the person cancelled or suspended:

Notes—
o Under the Transport Operations (Passenger Transporf) Act 1994, a 'conviction” is defined as

including a finding of guilt or the acceptance of a plea of guilty by a court, whether or not 